



International Association for Suicide Prevention

# Detailed Programme 19th - 22nd September 2023

IASP 32nd World Congress









# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Tuesday 19 September	22
PRECONGRESS WORKSHOPS 09:00	22
IASP Partnerships for Life Workshop	22
IASP Lived Experience Special Interest Group: Improving integration and partnership w people with lived experience of suicide.	
IASP Early Career Workshop	22
IASP Suicide and the Workplace Special Interest Group Workshop: Researched-Based Rationale for Workplace Suicide-Prevention and Programmatic Outcomes.	
Youth interventions for suicide: Building evidence base and dissemination at scale.  LivingWorks SafeTALK for young people workshop and panel	22
KEYNOTE 17:00 - 18:30	22
Opening Keynotes	22
Chair: Diego De Leo	22
Suicide prevention at the global level: taking action towards achieving SDG indicator 3.4.	<b>2</b> .22
Real world data for suicide and self-harm prevention- what gets counted matters	22
Suicide Loss as a Crisis of Meaning: Implications for Grief Therapy	22
Wednesday 20th September	23
PLENARY 9:00 - 10:30	23
Plenary Session 1	23
Chair: Ella Arensman	23
Does having a national suicide prevention strategy make a difference?	23
Identifying patients at high-risk of suicide: the problem of using big data to make treatment decisions	
From likes to lifelines: The role of social media in suicide prevention	23
PLENARY 11:00 - 12:00	23
Plenary Session 2	23
Chair: Murad Khan	23
Ageism, human rights and suicide in old age	23
Are there some premature deaths we should not prevent? Suicide prevention when Medic Assistance in Dying (Euthanasia and Assisted Suicide) is available	
PANELS 12:05 - 13:00	23



Par	nel Session 1	23
	nel 1 Suffer in silence no more: Suicide prevention in clinicians and academicians through the s of lived and living experience.	
Ch	air: Dr Christine Moutier	23
ORAL	SESSIONS 14:00 - 16:00	24
Ora	al #1 Suicidal behaviors in children and adolescents2	24
	Chair: Polonca Borko	24
	Assessing the social validity of a multi-modal school-based suicide prevention intervention in the UK: A scoping study	
	Assessing the Suicide Crisis Syndrome in Adolescents Presenting to Emergency Department	24
	Or Shira Barzilay2	24
	Regional Differences in Mental Health Indicators and the Effectiveness of the "Do You  Jnderstand Yourself?!?" Workshops Among Adolescents in Slovenia	24
	Self-harm and suicide in Australian adolescents: The role of social, lifestyle and school- evel factors	24
	Testing the Integrated Motivational–Volitional Model of suicidal Behavior in a Danish population of adolescents – A cross–sectional study using psychometric tools	24
	Adolescent suicide disclosure & parent responses: Misinterpretations and niscommunications	24
	Thwarted belongingness mediates the association between bullying and suicide ideation in adolescents	
	A mixed-methods approach towards understanding the relationship between chronic pair and suicidal distress in adolescence	
	Reactivity to experience sampling among adolescents with and without a lifetime or currentistory of self-harm thoughts or behaviours	
	Developing Student Leadership in School Mental Health Promotion and Suicide Prevention  1 Hong Kong	
Ora	al #2 Implementing suicide prevention at community level	25
	Chair: Annette Erlangsen	25
	Exploring risk factors and potential interventions to tackle suicide among young people in Bangladesh.	25
	Potential Contribution of Community Pharmacists in Suicide Prevention in Nigeria: Key	25



	d Risk Assessment and Referral Protocol to Prevent Youth Suicide: nd Evaluation	25
	arts, co-designed ifarmwell.com.au and a farmer-led social network al Locals' to improve wellbeing and reduce suicide risk in rural Australia	25
Service implem	entation of a novel youth-focused suicide prevention aftercare service	25
a suicide preve	eadiness of youth education institutions with high-risk students to implemention Gatekeeper intervention: a nationwide observational survey study i	in
Outlive: Engagi	ng and Enabling Youth to Address Suicide Prevention In India	25
Oral #3 Suicidal I	oehavior	26
Chair: Dan Reid	lenberg	26
	n among Brazilian college students: Relationship with academic factors, and sexual abuse	26
Oliveira Solis, D	rini, Antônio Paulo Rinaldi Asciutti, Dr Geilson Lima Santana, Dr Ana Cristina r Laura Helena Andrade, Dr Lúcio Garcia Oliveira, Dr Arthur Guerra Andrade ein, Dr Yuan-Pang Wang	
Suicide mortali	ty in the Russian Federation, 1956–2021	26
transfer progra	t suicide among vulnerable populations? The impact of a national cash m on reducing suicide among women, black people, and the young: A stu Million Brazilian Cohort	•
	l correlates of 30-day suicidal ideation and intent: results of the South	26
Suicide Trends	and Breakpoints in Portugal (1913–2018): A Comprehensive Analysis	26
Multiple sclero	sis and suicide attempts: A review including a meta-analysis of prevalence	<b>e</b> 26
	e d'Andrade, Ms Christina Petrea Larsen, Prof. MD Egon Stenager, Prof. Elseb Associate Prof. Ph.D. Erik Christiansen	
	nt of propranolol in suicide: a cross-sectional study using the National Substance Abuse Deaths in the UK	26
Suicide Preven	tion through Art	26
Oral #4 Suicide,	media and the internet	26
Chair: Vanja Go	mboc	26
	nalysis of the Werther Effect on Suicide Following Celebrity Suicide Reportaneous and Persistent Risk	
	se of Adolescents who Died by Suicide: Lessons from a psychological	27



	Suicide-related internet use of mental health patients	21
	Down the Rabbit Hole: Social Media Encouraged Suicide	27
	Online Emotional Support Chatbots and Expression of Suicidal Ideation: suicide risk management by artificial intelligence and ethical concerns	27
	Online Harms or Benefits: How and why are young people talking about self-harm and suicide online?	27
	The quality of media coverage of terrorist attacks in Austrian and German print media and the short-term effects of news reports about Islamist terrorism: Randomized controlled to and content analysis	rial
	Working with and within the media sector: How Ireland flipped the model of media- centered suicide prevention programmes	27
	Framework of Developing a Lived Experienced Informed Multilingual Media Aid Card for Responsible Suicide Reporting	27
	Using advanced language models to predict which chat messages contribute to improvement in a suicide prevention helpline	27
C	ral #5 Suicidal exposure to vulnerable groups	27
	Chair: Michelle Lamblin	27
	Suicide in prisoners — risk factors and prevention	27
	The association between hospital diagnosed migraine and migraine medication with suicide behavior: a nationwide cohort study	
	A Trauma Informed Approach to Refugee and Asylum Seeker Suicide Prevention	28
	Stress-related self-destructive behaviour in adolescents and young adults	28
	Contributory factors for suicide related events in psycho-social withdrawal. A retrospect cohort study in 116cases	
	Dr Osamu Tanaka, Yuiko Kakuta, Kazuki Sasaki, Yukine Sakashita, Rie Sato, Sanae Suzuki	28
	Psychiatric and physical illness comorbidity among individuals with frequent self-harm episodes: A mixed methods convergent parallel study	28
	Dr Anvar Sadath, Dr Isabela Troya, Ms Sarah Nicholson, Dr Grace Cully, Dr Dorothy Leahy, Dr Ana Paula Ramos Costa Ramos Costa, Dr Ruth Benson, Dr Paul Corcoran, Dr Eve Griffin, Ms Eunice Phillip, Professor Eugene Cassidy, Dr Ann Jeffers, Dr Frances Shiely, Dr Íñigo Alberdi-Páramo, Dr Katerina Kavalidou, Professor Ella Arensman	
	Examining patterns of self-harm in autistic adults using a novel task	28
	Unexpected suicides by male adolescents: Lessons for suicide prevention	28
	Preventing Suicide in Family Caregivers	28



Oral #6 Suicide Postvention28
Chair: Maggie Hardiman
Evaluating Suicide Postvention Services for individuals bereaved by suicide in England: a mixed methods study
Postvention guidelines as basis for a crisis intervention after a suicide attempt in Slovenian primary school
The gift of peer understanding and suicide bereavement support groups: A qualitative study
Barriers and facilitators to accessing formal supports following suicide bereavement: a survey of adults bereaved by suicide in Ireland
The Canadian Suicide Exposure Study: Support Needs and Experiences Following  Workplace Exposure to Suicide
Aoake te Rā: Bereaved by Suicide Service
Symptoms of grief and the efficiency of the psychological counselling – subjective experience of bereaved clients
Oral #7 Suicidal behaviors in children and adolescents
Chair: Tina Podlogar29
Association between Childhood Psychotic like Experiences and risk of suicidi ideation and attempts as a teenager – a longitudinal study
Use of psychotropic medication in the treatment of suicidal and self-harming adolescents – a cross-national comparison between three treatment trials29
Comparative analysis of child and adolescent psychiatric emergency department presentations in Australia in 2019 and 2021, before and during the covid-19 pandemic 29
Adolescents' mental health after psychiatric hospitalization: preliminary findings of a follow-up study
Psychosocial Correlates of Suicidal Ideation and Behavior in Adolescents and Preadolescent Children Discharged from Emergency Department
Adolescents' Online Help-giving Actions Towards a Peer Experiencing a Mental Health  Crisis: A Qualitative Study
Analysis of high school student suicides by school type in Japan
Long-Term Impact of an Intervention on Suicide-Related Thoughts and Behaviors for Youth in Foster Care: A Randomized Controlled Trial
Intentional overdoses in children in emergency department: in search of implications for suicide prevention



Dr Przemysław Waszak, Karena Dzwonnik, Oliver Sowulewsk, Magdalena Dett prof Paweł Zagożdżon	
Economic burden of youth self-harm in 2019: A systematic analysis of 204 territories	
ral #8 National strategies for suicide prevention	30
Chair: Vikas Menon	30
Lethal Means Safety in the United States	30
Dr Ramya Sundararaman, Dr. Liz Clark, CAPT Chris Jones, Dr. Richard McKec Dr. Deb Stone	
Early impacts of the 'National Suicide Prevention Trial' on trends in suicide admissions for self-harm in Australia	•
Building community capacity to communicate safely about mental health, rand suicide through international collaboration between Australia and Brun	
Determining National Suicide Prevention Research Priorities in a Rapidly C	• •
Suicide Prevention Training Frameworks and Processes across Diverse Sta Contexts in India.	keholders and
Building Capacities for Suicide Prevention among Air Warriors of the Indian	n Air Force31
Community Based Suicide Surveillance Team- Training for Community Sta Suicide Prevention	
ral #9 Cultural and historical aspects of suicide	31
Chair: Thomas Niederkrotenthaler	31
Suicide risk associated with a prior family history of suicide: A population- study using the 100 Million Brazilian Cohort	
How moral foundations are associated with attitudes toward suicide and su	
Dr Tolga Köskün, Dr Gözde Sayın-Karakaş, Dr Ece Sağel-Çetiner, Dr Mehmet	
Suicidal behaviors among undergraduate medical students in Bangladesh	
Recognising and resolving a suicide crisis: A mixed-methods investigation content	of safety plan
ral #10 Data and surveillance in suicide prevention	31
Chair: Greg Armstrong	
Some data is better than no data: suicide surveillance systems in LMICs	
Big lessons from a small island: How Sri Lanka's routine suicide data are say	ving lives31



	Ecuador and the Use of Real-Time Suicide Monitoring
	Registration of Suicide and Attempted Suicide Data in Ghana: Accuracy, Completeness and Prospects
	Insights From Indonesia's First Suicide Data Study: Managing Heterogeneity across Multiple  Data Sources
	India's suicide surveillance system and lessons for other LMICs
	The last visit to a GP in the 30 days before suicide in Sweden in 2015
	Suicide on the Toronto Transit Commission subway system (1998–2021): A time series analysis
	Suicide in individuals with and without prior hospital-treated self-harm: a national retrospective cohort study examining demographic and psychiatric factors and precipitant stressors
	Improve Coding Practices for Patients in Suicidal Crisis
C	ral #11 Characteristics of suicidal people32
	Chair: Myfanwy Maple
	The Implicit Emotional Evaluation of Death versus Life in Persons with Acute Suicidal Thoughts
	Clinical and suicide-specific characteristics in the "oldest old": A cluster analysis on individuals aged 75+ who died by suicide
	Ph. D. Sophie Liljedahl, Dr Sabrina Doering, Anne Stefenson, Dr Stefan Wiktorsson, Dr. Khedija Hedna, Dr Nina Palmqvist Öberg, Associate Professor Tabita Sellin, Jana Hartelius, Sara Probert-Lindstöm, Dr Erik Bergqvist, Professor Åsa Westrin, Professor Margda Waern
	Why do they come back? Reflections on the experience of those who return to psychoeducational groups for people living with suicide attempting
	Association of IL-1β gene polymorphisms with suicidal behavior in Indian population: a case-control study
	Clinical and suicide-specific characteristics in suicide decedents with and without ongoing physical pain: a national retrospective medical record-based study
	Suicide Prevention in Veterinary Professionals
	Dr Cliodhna O'Brien, Ms Doireann Ní Dhálaigh, Dr Paul Corcoran, Prof Philip Dodd33
	Geometrical Characteristics of Handwritten Suicide Notes
	Domestic Murder-Suicide: An Additional Type of Suicide
	Understanding the relationship between ADHD, mental health and suicide risk



Physical pain in older and younger adults who died by suicide: a comparative study33
Oral #12 Suicide prevention interventions
Chair: Nina Krohne
Evaluation of a Suicide Prevention Training Module for Social Work Students
Development and validation of the Competences and attitudes towards suicide prevention scale
Psychotherapists' experiences of client suicide
Suicide in prisons: 2022, the Annus Horribilis of the Italian system
'My Fatal Mistake'. Guilt, blame and the role of the clinician in a patient suicide34
Exploring the experience and impact of discovering the body at a suicide site: a qualitative investigation
Evaluation of Teachers Training Programme to Prevent Suicide In India34
SYMPOSIUM 16:30 - 18:0034
Symposium #1 YOUTHe: Centre of Research Excellence for reducing suicidal thoughts and behaviours in young people presenting for health care – program update
Symposium #2 Preventing suicide in boys and men — Building the evidence base34
Symposium #3 Impact of suicide and online interventions for people bereaved by suicide:  SIG Suicide Bereavement and Postvention
Symposium #4 Implementation of evidence-based clinical care for self-harm in ED settings34
Dr Eve Griffin, Dr Celine Larkin, Dr Grace Cully, Dr Selena O'Connell, Ms Molly McCarthy, Dr Leah Quinlivan34
Symposium #5 Pesticide bans, safety barriers, the role of policy and commercial determinants on implementing means restriction of suicide globally
Symposium #6 Examining the feasibility and effectiveness of a Safety Planning Group Intervention and a Safety Planning mobile app (SafePlan)
Symposium #7 Crisis Lines Across Countries, Cultures and Communities
Symposium #8 Workplace Suicide Prevention Strategy Workplace SIG35
Symposium #9 Introducing ASSIP to real word clinical practice: Treating patients with suicidal behavior
WORKSHOPS 16:30 - 18:00
W/Shop #1 Growth modeling outcomes from a partially-nested RCT of an eight week standardized and manualized warm calling treatment to combat social isolation, depression, and suicide risk in older adults



W/Shop #2 Evaluating the effectiveness of MATES in Construction (MATES) Responsible. Program. Peers guiding worksites through postvention and critical incident support	
W/Shop #3 Helping Frequent Callers to Suicide Prevention Helplines	35
PECHA KUCHA 19:00 - 22:00	35
Suicide-related internet use offline	35
Intimate-partner violence and suicide in women	35
Anticipating a suicide attempt using daily diary data	35
Death as a Statement: Suicide among Indian Women	36
Is it really too hard and risky to involve young people with lived and living expersuicide research?	
Sounds and silence: using arts-based research methods to engage community g suicide prevention	
Suicide in the workplace: Impact, cultures and identities	36
Thursday 21st September	36
PLENARY 9:00 - 10:30	36
Plenary Session 3	36
Chair: Jane Pirkis	36
Social Inequality and Suicide Prevention	36
We can't afford not to talk about it. Economics, self-harm and suicide	36
Refugees: A Mediterranean perspective	36
SPECIAL LECTURES 11:00 - 12:30	36
Special Lecture 1	36
Chair: Steve Platt	36
Gone Too Soon: Priorities for Action to Prevent Premature Mortality Associated  Illness and Mental Distress	
Can the principles of South-South Collaboration be applied to Suicide Preventic	
Rethinking national suicide prevention strategies	36
Special Lecture 2	37
Chair: Brian Mishara	37
Suicidal Behavior and the DSM 5: should it be an Independent Diagnosis	37
After Risk, personal, clinical, and institutional responses the extreme weakness of	of suicide
risk assessment	37



Contradictory findings and the nature of truth in suicide research	37
SPECIAL LECTURES 14:00 - 14:50	37
Special Lecture 3	37
Chair: Jo Robinson	37
Media and suicide: The roles of narratives for suicide prevention	37
Is it the Narrative that Counts? Rethinking How We Approach Responsible Media Repor	_
Special Lecture 4	37
Chair: Annette Erlangsen	37
COVID and Suicide Prevention: did we all panic unnecessarily, or should we still be concerned?	37
Loneliness and suicide prevention: the influence of loneliness on suicidality and opportunities for intervention	37
ORAL SESSIONS 15:00 - 16:00	37
Oral #13 The chain of care in reducing the risk of suicide.	37
Chair: Priya Sreedaran	37
Telephone and digital interventions in individuals at increased risk of suicide: An Indian experience	38
Assertive management of attempted suicide (AMAS)	38
Dr Priya Sreedaran	38
Interventions for follow up	38
Dr Priya Sreedaran	38
Training and delivery of interventions	38
Dr Priya Sreedaran	38
Urban Self-Harm Study (USHAS) - Assessment and intervention to reduce suicide intentant and immediate future attempt among suicide attempt survivors	
Oral #14 Educational programmes in suicide prevention.	38
Chair: Jaelea Skehan	38
The impact of Gatekeeper Training for suicide prevention: a pre post study including comparison across three training modalities involving over 5900 participants	38
Ms Denise Kingi-uluave, Associate Professor /Acting Director Suicide Prevention Office Dr Sarah Hetrick	38



Life on the agenda: A suicide prevention program in Norwegian schools: preliminary result	
The effects of Australia's first residential peer-support Suicide Prevention and Recovery Centre (SPARC): A pilot study	
Multilevel suicide prevention intervention; a joint Norwegian-Ukrainian project	38
Teaching nursing assistants about suicide prevention: A feasibility study of the impact of novel, online teaching materials for suicide prevention among elderly	38
Oral #15 Suicide prevention interventions	38
Chair: Vikas Arya	38
Improving outcomes in patients who self-harm – Adapting and evaluating a brief pSychological inteRvention in Emergency Departments (ASSURED)	39
Effects of the Canadian Suicide Prevention Service's SMS interventions on callers' emotions, distress relief, perceived abilities, and practices associated with better outcome	
Discharged from the emergency department following self-harm: referral patterns and risl of repeated self-harm	k
Ketamine for the treatment of suicidal ideas	39
Professor Fabrice Jollant	39
Oral #16 The voice of lived experience	39
Chair: Staffan Hammarbäck	39
The meaning of the encounter with ambulance clinicians whilst being in a suicidal process	
Guidelines for involving young people with lived experience of suicide in suicide research:  a Delphi study	
Constructing Suicide in the research process	39
A Missing Piece of the Puzzle: Exploring Different Perspectives on the Phenomenon of Suicide Recovery in Developing a Recovery-Focused Suicide Management Program	39
The forever decision: A qualitative study among survivors of a suicide attempt	39
Oral #17 Risk and resilience in suicidal behavior3	39
Chair: Tobia Teismann	39
Risk and resilience: New insights into factors influencing the suicidal process	Ю
Mental health and suicide risk in Afghan students after the Taliban takeover in 2021 4	Ю
Positive self-appraisal as a resilience factor and motivational moderator in the Integrative  Motivational-Volitional Model of Suicidal Behavior	ίO



	Difference in Psychological Pain Between Suicide Ideafors and Suicide Affempters 40
	Metacognitions about suicidal thoughts — model description and questionnaire development
0	ral #18 Epidemiology of suicide prevention 40
	Chair: Chris Killick-Moran
	The Australian National Suicide and Self-harm Monitoring System: data and research to support suicide prevention policy and practice
	Analysis of linked, administrative data to model socio-economic risk factors for suicide, and the use of health services in the last year of life before death by suicide
	Identifying spatiotemporal suicide clusters using real-time data
	Suicide monitoring in serving and ex-serving Australian Defence Force members who have served since 1985
	The use of data and research in regional suicide prevention planning: The Illawarra Shoalhaven Suicide Prevention Collaborative and the South-East New South Wales Primary Health Network
	Increased suicide mortality among women in health professions: evidence from a registry-based study on high-skilled occupations in Austria
0	ral #19 The Law and ethics in suicide prevention41
	Chair: Mark Goldblatt41
	The wish for death in dying patients: Ethical issues encountered during psychotherapy with patients at the end of life
	Increasing awareness and the struggle to contain unbearable feelings
	The function of suicidal thoughts and fantasies
	Projection of destructivity and death and it's handling
0	ral #20 Epidemiology and Diagnostics in suicide prevention41
	Chair: Luke Bayliss
	Suicide behaviors nomenclature – evolution through times
	Registration practice of self-harm and suicide attempts in Denmark
	The interplay between psychiatric disorder and parent-to-child transmission of suicide attempt and death: A Danish nationwide, registry-based study using multistate modeling .41
	Trends in suicide attempts and self-injury in the Netherlands
	Validation of a model for suicide risk in individuals with Autism or intellectual disability41
0	ral #21 Interventions in Suicide prevention



Chair: Maggie Hardiman	42
Healthcare workers' experiences of Attempted Suicide Short Intervention Program (ASSIF a qualitative content analysis	
A pilot RCT of blended therapy compared to therapy alone in suicidal men	42
Dr, Simon Hatcher	42
Adapting Gatekeeper Suicide Prevention Training for the LGBTIQ Population	42
Reducing entrapment and suicide risk through a community based clinical intervention	42
Dr Pooja Saini, Dr Jennifer Chopra, Mrs Jane Boland, Prof. Rory C. O'Connor	42
Oral #22 Suicide prevention in at risk populations	42
Chair: Louise La Sala	42
Exploring the relationship between speech and suicide risk factors in Australian adolescen	
Google Searches do not Predict Suicide Rate but Suicide Attempt and Self-Harm Rate	42
A qualitative study to explore clinician decision-making and inform an evidence-based service delivery model for patients with complex mental health needs	42
Self-reported suicidal ideation among individuals with first episode psychosis and healthy controls	
Ms Caroline Heuschen, dr. Koen Bolhuis, Jasper Zantvoord, prof. dr. Claudi Bockting, prof. Damiaan Denys, dr. Anja Lok, prof. Lieuwe de Haan, dr. Frederike Schirmbeck	42
Transition to a first suicide attempt among young and middle-aged males with a history of suicidal thoughts: a two-year cohort study	
Oral #23 The role of social risk factors in suicide prevention	42
Chair: Seimon Williams	42
Understanding Self-Harm in Eating Disorders: Findings from In-Depth Qualitative Interviews	43
The CO-produced Psychosocial INtervention delivered by GPs for young people who self harm-Intervention Development (COPING-ID) study	
Risk factors which distinguish those who have thoughts of self-harm or suicide from those who act on them: A systematic review in young people	
Conflict and Bargaining in Micronesia: with implications for mental health and suicide	43
Oral #24 Implementing suicide prevention at community level	43
Chair: Dr Alan Woodward	43
Cultural and Social Factors for Suicide Prevention in Southern Africa	43



	Dr Alan Woodward, Mr Molefi Takalo, Mr Michael Mmusi, Mr Kenwilliams MhangoSuicide ra in Southern African counties appear to be rising and there is growing media, government and community concern about suicide prevention	+
	Socio-cultural dynamics and mental health in South Africa	.43
	Socio-cultural dynamics and mental health in Botswana	.43
	Socio-cultural dynamics and mental health in Malawi	.43
ORA	AL SESSIONS 16:30 - 18:00	.43
0	ral #25 Suicide prevention interventions	. 43
	Chair: Renske Gilissen	.43
	Development and evident practice in Mental health	.43
	Personalised treatment recommendations based on the latest scientific evidence: an interactive support tool for mental healthcare professionals	.44
	Implementing a systematic approach to suicide prevention in specialist mental healthcare large-scale trial of a multi-component intervention	
	The effect of direct and indirect psychosocial intervention on suicidal ideations and attempts: a meta- analysis	.44
0	ral #26 The impact of COVID-19 on suicide prevention.	.44
	Chair: Olivia Kirtley	.44
	Suicide Deaths and COVID-19 Pandemic: A Time Series Analysis from New Delhi, India	.44
	A chart review and comparative analysis of coroner's records for suicide deaths occurring in pre-pandemic and pandemic periods: Preliminary results	_
	Ms Nicole Edgar, Mr. Daniel Sanchez Morales, Ms. Navitha Jayakumar, Ms Prudence Chan, D Jeffrey Rosenthal, Dr. Richard Wells, Dr. Mark Sinyor, Dr. Ayal Schaffer, Dr Jennifer Dmetrichuk, Dr, Simon Hatcher	
	Rates of suicide attempt and suicide deaths among vulnerable groups during the COVID-pandemic	
	Suicidal thinking in Kosovo from the first wave of COVID-19 to 2023; results of repeated cross-sectional surveys	
	Professor Naim Fanaj, Professor Sevim Mustafa, Dr Afrim Ajradini	.44
	Mental health during Covid-19 epidemic: Negative effects and protective factors	.44
	Effect of COVID-19 Pandemic on suicidal Deaths in South and South-East Districts of De	-
	Is there a relationship between the covid-19 lockdown and the intensity of suicidal thoughts in the Lithuanian sample?	.45



The Impact of the Global COVID-19 Pandemic on Risk Factors for Suicide in Heal Workers: A Narrative Review	
Oral #27 Implementing suicide prevention at community level	45
Chair: Wendy Orchard	45
Building an online suicide prevention community	45
A Volunteer-Run, Face-to-Face, Early Intervention Service for Reducing Suicidal service evaluation of The Listening Place	•
Community-Based Interventions For Suicide Prevention In Lmics: Case Studies	45
Pharmacists as Gate Keepers in Suicide Prevention: Needs Assessment	45
Ms Pauline Stas, Elien Cornelis, Céline Claus, Ms Eva de Jaegere, Kirsten Pauwels, P Gwendolyn Portzky	
Suicide risk of Canadian HCWs during the first two waves of the COVID-19 pand ecological momentary assessment	
Oral #28 Psychological factors.	45
Chair: Maurizio Pompili & Alberto Forte	45
Subjective experience and emotional support in suicide prevention, caregiver and perspectives	•
Countertransference reactions towards suicidal patients: a qualitative study	46
Subjective experience of mental pain, suicide risk, and childhood traumatic expe	eriences 46
Ethical and psycho-social issues in suicide risk assessment and intervention	46
Half-day training program for teachers and educators: implementation and evalu	
AdoASSIP short-term intervention	46
Which factors facilitate progression from suicidal ideation to action? Latest data f suicide rate country, Lithuania	
No longer thinking of suicide: differentiating between those who are currently suithose who only had those thoughts in the past	
A Computerized Text Analysis of Suicide Hotline Conversations of First-time Call	<b>ers</b> 46
SYMPOSIUM 16:30 - 18:00	46
Symposium #10 National suicide prevention strategies: progress and challenges	46
Symposium #11 Multimodal Approaches to Preventing Suicide in Schools: A Four Comparison	•
Ms Michelle Lamblin, Dr Pooja Saini, Dr Daniel Nunez, Dr Sadhbh Byrne	46



bereaved by suicide: SIG Suicide Bereavement and Postvention	46
Symposium #13 Innovative Strategies in Workplace Suicide Prevention Workplace SIG	47
Symposium #14 Psychosocial needs-based assessment for understanding and responding to self-harm and suicidality: Evidence, best practice, and application	
Symposium #15 Understanding and preventing suicide risk in men	47
Symposium #16 Understanding suicide and prevention throughout the criminal justice syste	
WORKSHOP	
W/Shop #4 Strong Teens and Resilient Minds: A multi-modal school-based approach to depression and suicide prevention	47
riday 22 September	47
SYMPOSIUM 9:00 - 10:30	47
Symposium #17 A Tale of Two Countries: Evaluation Results from Multi-Level Community Suicide Prevention Programmes in Australia and Canada	47
Symposium #18 Improving the availability and quality of administrative data on suicide death in developing countries	
Symposium #19 Resilience, recovery, protective factors in youth suicide prevention	48
Symposium #20 Journey of maximizing efforts towards suicide prevention in Pakistan through culturally relevant suicide prevention strategies	48
Symposium #21 The role of social media in self-harm and suicide prevention	48
Symposium #22 Prevention of suicide in public places	48
Symposium #23 Suicide prevention in times of legislative debates on assisted suicide in Germany	48
Sarah Liddle, Dr Kylie King, Dr, Simon Hatcher, John Posillico, Sally Spencer Thomas, Jen Matoney	48
VORKSHOPS 9:00 - 10:30	48
W/Shop #5 Suicidality and suicide prevention in people with Intellectual Disability (ID) or Borderline Intellectual Functioning (BIF). How to engage and maintain contact	48
W/Shop #6 Shifting the Mindset on Mental Health and Help-Seeking with REACH and REACH—Spouse	48
W/Shop #7 Building Suicide-Safer K-12 Campuses: A quasi-experimental study with trackers suicide intervention outcomes	ed 49



me preventive programme	
SYMPOSIUM 11:00 - 12:30	49
Symposium #25 IASP Media & Suicide SIG: Suicide and its prevention in online media	49
Symposium #26 Domestic violence related suicidal behaviour: Prevalence and prevention	า .49
Dr Duleeka Knipe, Dr Piumee Bandara, Dr Pauline Turnbull, Mr Tim Woodhouse, Ms Nina Kro Prof Diego De Leo, Assoc Prof Vita Poštuvan	-
Symposium #27 Effective Suicide Safety Planning in Diverse Contexts: Perspectives from Australia	
Dr Monika Ferguson, Dr Miriam Posselt, Ms Heather McIntyre, Dr Mark Loughhead, A/Prof Ma Anne Kenny, Ms Vicki Mau, Professor Nicholas Procter, Mr Bernard Leckning, Dr Katie McGill Professor Fiona Shand, A/Prof Glenn Melvin, Mr Christopher Rainbow, Prof Penelope Hasking Samantha Wild, Dr Christopher Pepping, Dr Ruth Tatnell, A/Prof Grant Blashki	l, g, Ms
Symposium #28 Reflections on the process, feasibility, and ethics of ecological momentar assessment in research with people with self-harm and suicidality	•
ORAL SESSIONS 11:00 - 12:30	49
Oral #29 Suicide prevention interventions.	50
Chair: Jacinta Hawgood	50
Develop, Implement, Evaluate, Repeat: How to continuously improve the quality, usabiliand effectiveness of evidence-based prevention guidelines	-
Translation of the TouchPoints Workshop: Preliminary evidence for lived experience of suicide gatekeeper training	
Ensuring and Monitoring the Quality of Emotional Support Provided by Crisis Helplines.	50
Help-Seeker Outcomes of Accessing a Crisis Support Service: A Three-Panel Delphi Stuto Identify Key Outcomes	-
Dr Kelly Mazzer, Ms Sonia Curll, Professor Debra Rickwood	50
What Prompts a Call to a Crisis Line?	50
Anticipating a suicide attempt using daily dairy data	50
Development and Implementation of Web-Based Safety Planning Intervention Training Firefighter Peer Support Specialists	
Oral #30 Epidemiology of suicide.	50
Chair: Luke Baylis	50
Identifying high risk subgroups for self-harm in adolescents and young adults: a longitudinal latent class analysis of risk markers	50



Characteristics and frends in suicide methods from 2001 to 2020 in Slovenia
Joinpoint estimates of deliberate self-harm incidence rates using national data; an update of Danish trends
Seasonal Patterns of Suicide by Gender, Age, and Psychiatric Morbidity in South Korea5
Suicidal behaviour among undergraduates: a multi-campus cross-sectional study in Ghana
Oral #31 Suicidal exposure to vulnerable groups5
Chair: Sylvie Lapierre5
Determinants of suicidal behavior in dementia: A Swedish national cohort study5
Development of a clinical guide to support suicide prevention in patients with a neurocognitive disorder
Association between dementia and death by suicide in Denmark5
Factors promoting resiliency in Inuit youth at risk of suicide in Nunavut, Canada5
Learning lessons from Welsh practice: Findings from a thematic analysis of all multi-agency practice reviews following cases of suicide death in Wales
Creating a National Prevention Program for Suicide and Self-Harm in Moroccan Prisons, An Operational Account
Suicide after release from prison among 1,471,526 people in eight countries from 1980–2018
Preventing migrant domestic workers' suicides in Hong Kong: Problem and stakeholder mapping
Oral #32 Suicide prevention in the workplace5
Chair: Meta Lavric
Increasing the Fidelity of Suicide Prevention Gatekeeper Training
Traumatic experience, suicidal ideation and indirect nonsuicidal self-injury among
Lithuanian active duty soldiers: perceived unit cohesion as a protective factor
Military and National Security Forces Suicide Prevention and Postvention Integrated Action Plan
Mental health front-liners: Police officers' knowledge and attitudes towards suicide in Malta
Caring for carers: A Mental Health Literacy and Resiliency Enhancement Program
Self-Harm, Suicide Attempts, and Suicide in Nurses: A Systematic Review of Prevalence,
Contributory Factors and Interventions 53



	suicidal and destructive behaviour: a qualitative study	
	EMPOWER: Development of a Comprehensive Suicide Prevention Strategy at the Workplace	52
C	Oral 33 Suicide and gender	.52
	Chair: Pooja Saini	.52
	Psychological Risk Factors Predictive of Suicidal Crisis Among Men Using "Lay your card on the Table" Component of the James' Place Model	
	Sex differences in suicide, suicidal ideation, and self-harm after release from incarceration a systematic review and meta-analysis	
	Preventing Youth Suicide using Virtual Humans: Lessons Learned from a Multidisciplinary Co-Creation	
	Sex differences in suicide and self-harm burden and policy attention to them: A systema global analysis of 204 countries and territories	
	Ms Madhurima Vuddemarry, Mr Siddhesh Zadey, Dr. Sweta Dubey, Ms Divya Shrinivas	.53
	How do young males (15–24 years) seek help when experiencing suicidal thoughts or behaviour, or self-harm? A multi-country, multi-language systematic review for international knowledge translation	53
	The mental health impacts of caring in a national cohort of men	.53
	Correlates of non-receipt of formal mental health services among Australian men experiencing thoughts of suicide	53
C	Oral #34 Suicide, cultural factors and resilience	.53
	Chair: Nusa Zadravec Sedivy	53
	Minds Together: An online program for family and friends supporting someone who has attempted suicide	53
	Still here: Recovery and protective factors in the lived experience of people who have attempted suicide	53
	OUR Generation: Enhancing Resilience to Overcome the Effects of Trauma and Adversity and to Build Peace	•
	Historical Perspective on Suicide Risk and Protective Factors: A Media Reporting Analysi from 1959 to 1999	
	The Influence of Religion on Euthanasia and Physician Assisted Suicide	.53
	Suicide and social exclusion: Thinking beyond individualised disconnectedness	.53
	Chair: Heather McClelland	.54



	Caught in the loneliness trap? Investigating the interplay of entrapment and loneliness in prediction of suicidal ideation using ecological momentary assessment	
	The association of family, social and romantic loneliness in relation to	.54
	suicidal ideation and self-injurious behaviours	.54
	Negotiating a virtual community: Membership participation and moderation in a Faceboo group for people living with suicidal thoughts	
	Breaking down barriers to a suicide prevention helpline: a web-based randomised controlled trial	.54
	Documentation of suicidality in suicide decedents with anxiety: results from a nationwide retrospective medical record-based study	
	Healing the Hurt Within: How Exploring Attachment, Forgiveness, and Regrets Help Us to Heal Ourselves and Others	
	RedOPA system, technology for mental health care and prevention of suicidal behavior in high school adolescents	
	Professor Tamara Otzen, Katherina Palma-Millanao, PhD Gabriel Epuyao, PhD Carlos Manterol PhD Zayra Antunez	
(	Oral #36 National & Community Strategies in Suicide Prevention.	.54
	Chair: Ramya Sundararaman	.54
	The United States' Federal Approach to Suicide Prevention	.54
PA	NELS 13:30 - 14:20	.54
- 1	n Conversation	.55
F	Round Table: Risk Factors and Social Determinants — have these changed?	.55
F	Panel 3 Beyond Changes to the Law $-$ What Decriminalization Does for Suicide Prevention	55
F	Panel 4 How can Tech Policy collaborate with researchers?	.55
SY	MPOSIUM 14:30 - 16:00	.55
5	Symposium #29 Adolescent suicide prevention and postvention in a school-based setting	.55
	Symposium #30 Getting to a Better Place after a Suicide Loss: The Importance of Posttraumatic Growth: SIG Suicide Bereavement and Postvention	.55
[	Dr Melinda Moore, Dr Jerry Palmer, Prof Julie Cerel, Prof William Feigelman	.55
	Symposium #31 First Responders: natural disasters, traumatic events to military conflict – keeping helpers safe from suicide	.55
١	Symposium #32 Risk Factors and Self–Perceived 'Causes' of Suicidality among LGBTQIA+ Young People in Relation to Identifying their Needs and Optimizing Treatment for Self–Harn	
		, 50



mediamedia & Suicide SIG: Suicide and suicide prevention in fraditional	.56
A/Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler, Professor Benedikt Till, Florian Arendt, Pascal Rothaus Dr. Mark Sinyor, Danielle Ekstein, Nivetha Prabaharan, Dr. Lisa Fiksenbaum, Dr. Ayal Schaffer, Professor Jane Pirkis, Marnin Heisel, Dr. Benjamin Goldstein, Donald Redelmeier, Paul Taylor, A/Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler, Mph Msc Phd Stefanie Kirchner, Professor Myfanwy Maple, Dr Jaelea Skehan, Associate Professor Sarah Wayland, Steven Stack, Barbara Bowman.	
Symposium #34 'Dispensing support'-how pharmacists and their teams contribute to suicic prevention efforts	
Symposium #35 The future of suicide prevention: lessons from low- and middle-income countries	.56
Symposium #36, Nat Strategies: Implementation of suicide prevention actions across  European countries	.56
OTHER BREAKOUT SESSIONS 14:30 - 16:00	56
Assisted Dying Policy Position Session	56
TikTok SymPanel	56
Policy and product interventions to address suicide and self-harm on TikTok	56
Ryn Linthicum, Kira E. Riehm, Sarah Tan, Erika Crowell	. 57
WORKSHOPS 14:30 - 16:00	.57
W/Shop #9 Global Café: Partnering to Achieve Inclusion and Equity in Crisis and Distress L	
W/Shop #10 Using the Global Burden of Disease to improve suicide and self-harm estimati	
Prof Mohsen Naghavi, Professor Rakhi Dandona, Elizabeth Serieux, Dr Kanyin Ong	. 57
The Great Debate 16:30 - 17:30	.57
Researching gender differences in suicide: Risk or reward?	.57
Chair: Dr Zac Seidler	. 57
Closing Keynote 17:30 - 18:00	.57
Chair: Vita Postuvan	. 57
The Worm at the Core: On the Role of Death in Life: Implications for Suicide Prevention	.57



# Tuesday 19 September

#### PRECONGRESS WORKSHOPS 09:00

IASP Partnerships for Life Workshop

Facilitators: Professor Steve Platt and Wendy Orchard

IASP Lived Experience Special Interest Group: Improving integration and partnership with people with lived experience of suicide.

Facilitator: Bronwen Edwards

**IASP Early Career Workshop** 

Facilitators: Professor Jo Robinson and Dr Nuša Zadravec Šedivy.

IASP Suicide and the Workplace Special Interest Group Workshop: Researched-Based Rationale for Workplace Suicide-Prevention and Programmatic Outcomes.

Facilitated by Dr Sally Spencer-Thomas, Sarah Gaer, MA and Dr Tania King.

Mental Health Promotion and Intervention in Occupational Settings: MENTUPP.

Facilitated by Professor Ella Arensman and the MENTUPP Consortium.

Youth interventions for suicide: Building evidence base and dissemination at scale. LivingWorks SafeTALK for young people workshop and panel.

Shayne Connell (Trainer), Anthea Jirgens (Chair)

Panel: Michelle Lamblin, Indra Herbert, Dr Pete Gutierrez.

KEYNOTE 17:00 - 18:30

#### **Opening Keynotes**

Chair: Diego De Leo

Suicide prevention at the global level: taking action towards achieving SDG indicator 3.4.2

Dr Alexandra Fleischmann

Real world data for suicide and self-harm prevention- what gets counted matters

**Professor Ann John** 

Suicide Loss as a Crisis of Meaning: Implications for Grief Therapy

**Professor Robert Neimeyer** 



# Wednesday 20th September

PLENARY 9:00 - 10:30

**Plenary Session 1** 

Chair: Ella Arensman

Does having a national suicide prevention strategy make a difference?

**Assistant Professor Saska Roskar** 

Identifying patients at high-risk of suicide: the problem of using big data to make treatment

decisions

**Professor Matthew Spittal** 

From likes to lifelines: The role of social media in suicide prevention

Dr Louise La Sala

## PLENARY 11:00 - 12:00

**Plenary Session 2** 

Chair: Murad Khan

Ageism, human rights and suicide in old age

Professor Diego De Leo

Are there some premature deaths we should not prevent? Suicide prevention when Medical Assistance in Dying (Euthanasia and Assisted Suicide) is available.

**Professor Brian Mishara** 

## PANELS 12:05 - 13:00

**Panel Session 1** 

Panel 1 Suffer in silence no more: Suicide prevention in clinicians and academicians through the lens of lived and living experience.

Chair: Dr Christine Moutier

Participants: Lisa St George, Lai Fong Chan & Ahmed Hankir

**Round Table: Open Sciences** 

Chair: Dr Olivia Kirtley

Participants: Dr Nii-Boye Quarshie, Dr Sanderson Onie, Professor Jane Pirkis

Round Table: Partnerships For Life - Funding and resourcing strategic activities

Chair: Professor Stephen Platt

Participants: Professor Murad Khan, Mrs Vanda Scott, Dr Mark Sinyor & Ms Leeann Sherman



Panel 2 The legacy of suicide - can postvention be prevention?

Chair: Dr Vita Postuvan

Participants: Bronwen Edwards, Professor William Feigelman, Dr Karl Andriessen & Dr

Alexandra Pitman

#### ORAL SESSIONS 14:00 - 16:00

Oral #1 Suicidal behaviors in children and adolescents.

Chair: Polonca Borko

Assessing the social validity of a multi-modal school-based suicide prevention intervention in the UK: A scoping study

Dr Emma Ashworth, Miss Joniece Thompson, Dr Pooja Saini

Assessing the Suicide Crisis Syndrome in Adolescents Presenting to Emergency Department

Dr Shira Barzilay

Regional Differences in Mental Health Indicators and the Effectiveness of the "Do You Understand Yourself?!?" Workshops Among Adolescents in Slovenia

Ms Polonca Borko, Assist. Prof. Nuša Zadravec Šedivy, Assistant Professor Tina Podlogar, Ms Nina Krohne, Ms Vanja Gomboc, Ms Eva Sedlašek, Ms Meta Lavrič, Monika Brdnik, Assoc Prof Vita Poštuvan

Self-harm and suicide in Australian adolescents: The role of social, lifestyle and school-level factors

<u>Professor Alison Calear</u>, Associate Professor Aliza Werner-Seidler, Ms Kate Maston, Scientia Professor Helen Christensen, Professor Phil Batterham

Testing the Integrated Motivational-Volitional Model of suicidal Behavior in a Danish population of adolescents – A cross-sectional study using psychometric tools

Associate Prof. Ph.D. Erik Christiansen, MSc. Agnieszka Konieczna, Mrs Sarah Grube Jakobsen, Ms Christina Petrea Larsen, Professor Rory O'Connor

Adolescent suicide disclosure & parent responses: Misinterpretations and miscommunications

Dr Laura Frey, Dr Rebecca Sanford, Dr. David Goldston, Stacie Gibson

Thwarted belongingness mediates the association between bullying and suicide ideation in adolescents

Mr Sören Friedrich, Prof. Dr. Silvia Schneider, Prof. Dr Tobias Teismann

A mixed-methods approach towards understanding the relationship between chronic pain and suicidal distress in adolescence

Dr Verena Hinze, Dr Konrad Jacobs, Dr Catherine Crane, Prof Andrea Cipriani



Reactivity to experience sampling among adolescents with and without a lifetime or current history of self-harm thoughts or behaviours

<u>Professor Olivia Kirtley</u>, Ms Bloeme Sohier, Dr Robin Achterhof, Dr Noemi Hagemann, Dr Karlijn S. F. M. Hermans, Ms Anu P. Hiekkaranta, Ms Aleksandra Lecei, Professor Inez Myin-Germeys, Professor Ginette Lafit

Developing Student Leadership in School Mental Health Promotion and Suicide Prevention in Hong Kong

Miss Ingrid Lui, Yiming Bai, Professor Paul Siu Fai Yip

Oral #2 Implementing suicide prevention at community level.

Chair: Annette Erlangsen

Exploring risk factors and potential interventions to tackle suicide among young people in Bangladesh.

Mr Harun Abdullah Al

Potential Contribution of Community Pharmacists in Suicide Prevention in Nigeria: Key Informants' Perspective

Somto Chike-Obuekwe, Dr Nicola Gray, Dr Hayley Gorton

A School-Based Risk Assessment and Referral Protocol to Prevent Youth Suicide: Development and Evaluation

<u>Dr Deinera Exner-Cortens</u>, Dr Liz Baker, Ms Aleta Ambrose, School-Based Suicidal Ideation Response Protocol Steering Co

Combining the arts, co-designed ifarmwell.com.au and a farmer-led social network campaign 'Vocal Locals' to improve wellbeing and reduce suicide risk in rural Australia Associate Professor Kate Gunn, Dr Chloe Fletcher, Mr John Gladigau, Mr Dale Woolford

Service implementation of a novel youth-focused suicide prevention aftercare service Dr Dzenana Kartal, Hannah Richards, Ms Michelle Lamblin, Dr Katrina Witt

Experiences from 25 years of suicide prevention first aid training across Norway Mrs Ann-Jorid Moller, Mrs Anette Seierstad Skrindo, Mrs Marianne Larssen

Exploring the readiness of youth education institutions with high-risk students to implement a suicide prevention Gatekeeper intervention: a nationwide observational survey study in Denmark

Mrs Lena Rossen Østergaard, Ms Christina Petrea Larsen, Ph.D Lotus Sofie Bast, Associate Prof. Ph.D. Erik Christiansen

Outlive: Engaging and Enabling Youth to Address Suicide Prevention In India Ms Sweta Pal

Lessons learned in ten years of suicide prevention in Bangladesh: The pivotal role of youth engagement

Dr Yeshim Iqbal, Rubina Jahan



#### Oral #3 Suicidal behavior.

Chair: Dan Reidenberg

Suicide ideation among Brazilian college students: Relationship with academic factors, mental health, and sexual abuse

Ms Camila Altavini, Antônio Paulo Rinaldi Asciutti, Dr Geilson Lima Santana, Dr Ana Cristina Oliveira Solis, Dr Laura Helena Andrade, Dr Lúcio Garcia Oliveira, Dr Arthur Guerra Andrade, Dr Clarice Gorenstein, Dr Yuan-Pang Wang

Suicide mortality in the Russian Federation, 1956–2021 Mr Ilnur Aminov

How to prevent suicide among vulnerable populations? The impact of a national cash transfer program on reducing suicide among women, black people, and the young: A study using the 100 Million Brazilian Cohort

Dr Daiane B Machado, Professor Vikram Patel, Professor Maurício Barreto

Prevalence and correlates of 30-day suicidal ideation and intent: results of the South African National Student Mental Health Survey

<u>Professor Jason Bantjes</u>, Ms Molly J. Kessler, Dr Xanthe Hunt, Prof Dan J. Stein, Prof Ronald C. Kessler

Suicide Trends and Breakpoints in Portugal (1913–2018): A Comprehensive Analysis Professor Ricardo Gusmão, Dr Virgínia Conceição

Multiple sclerosis and suicide attempts: A review including a meta-analysis of prevalence Mrs Trine Banke d'Andrade, Ms Christina Petrea Larsen, Prof. MD Egon Stenager, Prof. Elsebeth Nylev Stenager, Associate Prof. Ph.D. Erik Christiansen

The involvement of propranolol in suicide: a cross-sectional study using the National Programme on Substance Abuse Deaths in the UK

<u>Dr Hayley Gorton</u>, Dr Charlotte Archer, Dr Faraz Mughal, Dr Caroline Copeland

Suicide Prevention through Art

Ms. Reem AbuKishk

Oral #4 Suicide, media and the internet.

Chair: Vanja Gomboc

Quantitative Analysis of the Werther Effect on Suicide Following Celebrity Suicide Reports in Japan: Instantaneous and Persistent Risk

Mr Takahiro Arai, Ms Kaoru Yamadera



Social Media Use of Adolescents who Died by Suicide: Lessons from a psychological autopsy study

Mr Elias Balt, Dr Saskia Merelle, Professor Jo Robinson, prof. Arne Popma, dr. Daan Creemers, Ms. Isa van den Brand, Dr Diana Van Bergen, Dr Sanne Rasing, Mr. Wico Mulder, Dr Renske Gilissen

#### Suicide-related internet use of mental health patients

Ms Lana Bojanic, Ms Jessica Kenworthy, Ms Tamara Moon, Dr Pauline Turnbull, Dr Saied Ibrahim, Dr Sandra Flynn, Prof Navneet Kapur, Prof Louis Appleby, Dr Isabelle Hunt

Down the Rabbit Hole: Social Media Encouraged Suicide

Dr Chris Caulkins

Online Emotional Support Chatbots and Expression of Suicidal Ideation: suicide risk management by artificial intelligence and ethical concerns

<u>Dr Andreia S. Gonçalves</u>, Dr. Francesco Monteleone, Dr. Beatriz Couto, Dr. Rita Ortiga, Dr. Rosa Rodrigues

Online Harms or Benefits: How and why are young people talking about self-harm and suicide online?

Dr Anna Lavis, Dr Lisa Marzano, Dr Ian Marsh

The quality of media coverage of terrorist attacks in Austrian and German print media and the short-term effects of news reports about Islamist terrorism: Randomized controlled trial and content analysis

<u>Dr Brigitte Naderer</u>, A/Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler, Dr. Zrinka Laido, Professor Benedikt Till

Working with and within the media sector: How Ireland flipped the model of mediacentered suicide prevention programmes

Rosie Woolfson Ms Aine O'Meara

Framework of Developing a Lived Experienced Informed Multilingual Media Aid Card for Responsible Suicide Reporting

Dr Ravivarma Rao Panirselvam, Miss Nur Farahin Khirudin, Professor Ann Luce

Using advanced language models to predict which chat messages contribute to improvement in a suicide prevention helpline

Mr Salim Salmi, <u>Dr Saskia Mérelle</u>, Prof.Dr. Rob van der Mei, Dr Renske Gilissen, Prof Sandjai Bhulai

#### Oral #5 Suicidal exposure to vulnerable groups.

Chair: Michelle Lamblin

#### Suicide in prisoners — risk factors and prevention

<u>Dr Ana Duarte</u>, Dr João Revez, Dr Carlos Siopa, Dr Catarina Cordeiro, Dr Paulo Martins



The association between hospital diagnosed migraine and migraine medication with suicidal behavior: a nationwide cohort study

Mr Nikolaj Høier, Dr Annette Erlangsen, Professor Merete Nordentoft

A Trauma Informed Approach to Refugee and Asylum Seeker Suicide Prevention Professor Nicholas Procter

Stress-related self-destructive behaviour in adolescents and young adults Professor Galyna Pyliagina

Contributory factors for suicide related events in psycho-social withdrawal. A retrospective cohort study in 116cases

Dr Osamu Tanaka, Yuiko Kakuta, Kazuki Sasaki, Yukine Sakashita, Rie Sato, Sanae Suzuki

Psychiatric and physical illness comorbidity among individuals with frequent self-harm episodes: A mixed methods convergent parallel study

Dr Anvar Sadath, Dr Isabela Troya, Ms Sarah Nicholson, Dr Grace Cully, Dr Dorothy Leahy, Dr Ana Paula Ramos Costa Ramos Costa, Dr Ruth Benson, Dr Paul Corcoran, Dr Eve Griffin, Ms Eunice Phillip, Professor Eugene Cassidy, Dr Ann Jeffers, Dr Frances Shiely, Dr Íñigo Alberdi-Páramo, Dr Katerina Kavalidou, <u>Professor Ella Arensman</u>

Examining patterns of self-harm in autistic adults using a novel task

Dr Sarah Cassidy, <u>Mrs Mirabel Pelton</u>, Victoria Newell, Dr Blandine French, Prof Ellen Townsend

Unexpected suicides by male adolescents: Lessons for suicide prevention

<u>Dr Diana Van Bergen</u>, Dr Saskia Merelle, Mr Elias Balt, Ms. Milou Looijmans, C Grieve The University Of Groningen

**Preventing Suicide in Family Caregivers** 

Agnes Munday, Professor Siobhan O'Dwyer

#### Oral #6 Suicide Postvention.

Chair: Maggie Hardiman

Evaluating Suicide Postvention Services for individuals bereaved by suicide in England: a mixed methods study

Ms Laura Abbate, <u>Dr Pooja Saini</u>, Professor Helen Poole, Dr Jennifer Chopra

Postvention guidelines as basis for a crisis intervention after a suicide attempt in Slovenian primary school

Ms Nuša Konec Juričič, Mr Domen Kralj

The gift of peer understanding and suicide bereavement support groups: A qualitative study

<u>Dr Jean Morrissey</u>, Professor Niels Buus, Dr Lene Berring, Mr Terry Connolly, Dr Lisbeth Hybholt, Professor Agnes Higgins



Barriers and facilitators to accessing formal supports following suicide bereavement: a survey of adults bereaved by suicide in Ireland

<u>Dr Selena O'Connell</u>, Dr Cliodhna O'Brien, Ms Fiona Tuomey, Dr Caroline Daly, Ms Almas Khan, Ms Laura McDonnell, Professor Ella Arensman, Dr Karl Andriessen, Mr Adam Grennan, Dr Eve Griffin

The Canadian Suicide Exposure Study: Support Needs and Experiences Following Workplace Exposure to Suicide

<u>Dr Rebecca Sanford</u>, Madisson Byczynski, Dr Laura Frey

Aoake te Rā: Bereaved by Suicide Service

Mr Ben Te Maro, Mrs Amanda Christian

Symptoms of grief and the efficiency of the psychological counselling – subjective experience of bereaved clients

Mrs Gaja Vatovec Barborič, dr. Onja Grad, Ms. Anka Zavasnik, Mrs Alenka Klemenčič, Mr Brane Kogovšek

Oral #7 Suicidal behaviors in children and adolescents.

Chair: Tina Podlogar

Association between Childhood Psychotic like Experiences and risk of suicidi ideation and attempts as a teenager – a longitudinal study

Dr Stephen Austin, <u>Dr Trine Madsen</u>, Professor Merete Nordentoft

Use of psychotropic medication in the treatment of suicidal and self-harming adolescents – a cross-national comparison between three treatment trials

<u>Professor Lars Mehlum</u>, Professor Joan Asarnow, Professor Pilar Santamarina, Professor Gabrielle Carlsson, Dr Sudan Prasad Neupane

Comparative analysis of child and adolescent psychiatric emergency department presentations in Australia in 2019 and 2021, before and during the covid-19 pandemic Mr Jackson Newberry-dupé, Adj Clin Prof Simon Craig, A/Prof Glenn Melvin, Dr Kylie King, A/prof. Rohan Borschmann

Adolescents' mental health after psychiatric hospitalization: preliminary findings of a follow-up study

Assistant Professor Tina Podlogar, Assoc Prof Vita Poštuvan, Ms Vanja Gomboc, Ms Meta Lavrič, Ms Eva Sedlašek, Ms Polonca Borko, Monika Brdnik, Asst Ives Zemljarič, Asst Patricija Kerč, Assoc prof Maja Drobnič Radobuljac, Assoc prof Hojka Gregorič Kumperščak, Prof Diego De Leo

Psychosocial Correlates of Suicidal Ideation and Behavior in Adolescents and Preadolescent Children Discharged from Emergency Department

Mr Oren Shahnovsky, Mr. Lior Pirogovsky, Prof. Alan Apter, Dr Shira Barzilay



Adolescents' Online Help-giving Actions Towards a Peer Experiencing a Mental Health Crisis: A Qualitative Study

Ms Aruni Subasinghe

Analysis of high school student suicides by school type in Japan

Ms Kimiko Tanabe, Mr Yoshiaki Matsuda, Ms Mayumi Hangai, Mr Yasuyuki Shimizu

Long-Term Impact of an Intervention on Suicide-Related Thoughts and Behaviors for Youth in Foster Care: A Randomized Controlled Trial

<u>Dr Heather Taussig</u>, Dr Anthony Fulginiti, Dr. Sarah Racz, Dr Rhiannon Evans, Dr Colleen Katz Intentional overdoses in children in emergency department: in search of implications for suicide prevention

<u>Dr Przemysław Waszak</u>, Karena Dzwonnik, Oliver Sowulewsk, Magdalena Dettlaff-Dunowska, prof Paweł Zagożdżon

Economic burden of youth self-harm in 2019: A systematic analysis of 204 countries and territories

Mr Siddhesh Zadey

Oral #8 National strategies for suicide prevention.

Chair: Vikas Menon

#### **Lethal Means Safety in the United States**

<u>Dr Ramya Sundararaman</u>, Dr. Liz Clark, CAPT Chris Jones, <u>Dr. Richard McKeon</u>, Dr. Matt Miller, Dr. Deb Stone

Early impacts of the 'National Suicide Prevention Trial' on trends in suicide and hospital admissions for self-harm in Australia

<u>Professor Andrew Page</u>, Professor Jane Pirkis, Dr Piumee Bandara, Dr Sanne Oostermeijer, Prof. Philip Burgess, A/Prof. Meredith Harris, Associate Professor Dianne Currier

Building community capacity to communicate safely about mental health, mental ill-health and suicide through international collaboration between Australia and Brunei Dr Jaelea Skehan, Dr Fariza Sani, Dr Hilda Ho, Mrs Mel Benson, Dr Elizabeth Paton, Dr Jennifer Peprah, Atikah Sapar, Ms Chloe Woodland

Determining National Suicide Prevention Research Priorities in a Rapidly Changing World Dr Lennart Reifels, Dr Karolina Krysinska, Dr Karl Andriessen, Dr Maria Ftanou, Dr Anna Machlin, Dr Samuel McKaye, Mrs Sharon Bower, Professor Jo Robinson, Professor Jane Pirkis Creating Hope Together – an outcomes focused strategy for Scotland Ms Haylis Smith, COSLA

Suicide Prevention Training Frameworks and Processes across Diverse Stakeholders and Contexts in India

Dr K.S Meena



Building Capacities for Suicide Prevention among Air Warriors of the Indian Air Force Poornima Bhola\*, Guru S. Gowda, Prashanthi Nattala & Meena K.S.

Community Based Suicide Surveillance Team- Training for Community Stakeholders on Suicide Prevention

Anish V Cherian\*, Arya Thirumeni & Gurucharan B Mendon

Oral #9 Cultural and historical aspects of suicide.

Chair: Thomas Niederkrotenthaler

Suicide risk associated with a prior family history of suicide: A population-based linkage study using the 100 Million Brazilian Cohort

<u>Dr Flavia Alves</u>, Dr Lidiane Toledo, Dr Elisangela Rodrigues, Dr Julia M. Pescarini, Prof Maurício L. Barreto, Professor Vikram Patel, Dr Daiane B. Machado

How moral foundations are associated with attitudes toward suicide and suicidal behavior?

Dr Tolga Köskün, Dr Gözde Sayın-Karakaş, Dr Ece Sağel-Çetiner, Dr Mehmet Eskin

Elderly Suicide in Gunungkidul Regency, Special Region of Yogyakarta, Indonesia, from The Perspective of Criminology

Mrs Nastiti Lestari

Suicidal behaviors among undergraduate medical students in Bangladesh Dr Chiranjeeb Biswas, Dr Miliva Mozaffor

Recognising and resolving a suicide crisis: A mixed-methods investigation of safety plan content

Mr Christopher Rainbow, Dr Ruth Tatnell, A/Prof Grant Blashki, A/Prof Glenn MelvinBeyond Blue, Deakin University School of Psychology, University of Melbourne, Nossal Institute for Global Health

Oral #10 Data and surveillance in suicide prevention.

Chair: Greg Armstrong

Some data is better than no data: suicide surveillance systems in LMICs

Big lessons from a small island: How Sri Lanka's routine suicide data are saving lives <u>Dr Duleeka Knipe</u>

Police-Reported Suicides during the First 16 Months of the COVID-19 Pandemic in Ecuador and the Use of Real-Time Suicide Monitoring

Ms. Rebekka Gerstner



Registration of Suicide and Attempted Suicide Data in Ghana: Accuracy, Completeness and Prospects

Dr. Emmanuel Nii-Boye Quarshie

Insights From Indonesia's First Suicide Data Study: Managing Heterogeneity across Multiple Data Sources

Dr Sandersan Onie

India's suicide surveillance system and lessons for other LMICs

Dr. Vikas Arya

The last visit to a GP in the 30 days before suicide in Sweden in 2015

<u>Dr Nina Palmqvist Öberg</u>, Dr Sara Probert Lindström, Dr Erik Bergqvist, Dr Anna Ehnvall, Associate Professor Tabita Sellin, Dr Anne Stefensson, Dr Charlotta Sunnqvist, Professor Margda Waern, Professor Åsa Westrin

Suicide on the Toronto Transit Commission subway system (1998–2021): A time series analysis

Ms Selina Chow, Yu Vera Men, Rabia Zaheer, Dr. Ayal Schaffer, Christine Triggs, Maureen Elliott, Eszter Perlaki, Ms. Navitha Jayakumar, <u>Dr. Mark Sinyor</u>

Suicide in individuals with and without prior hospital-treated self-harm: a national retrospective cohort study examining demographic and psychiatric factors and precipitant stressors

<u>Dr Elaine McMahon</u>, Dr Grace Cully, Dr Paul Corcoran, Professor Ella Arensman, Dr Eve Griffin

Improve Coding Practices for Patients in Suicidal Crisis

Ms Molly McCarthy, Dr Pooja Saini, Professor Rajan Nathan, Dr Emma Ashworth, Dr Jason McIntyre

Liverpool John Moores University

Oral #11 Characteristics of suicidal people.

Chair: Myfanwy Maple

The Implicit Emotional Evaluation of Death versus Life in Persons with Acute Suicidal Thoughts

Ms Lara Marie Aschenbrenner



Clinical and suicide-specific characteristics in the "oldest old": A cluster analysis on individuals aged 75+ who died by suicide

<u>Ph. D. Sophie Liljedahl</u>, Dr Sabrina Doering, Anne Stefenson, Dr Stefan Wiktorsson, Dr. Khedija Hedna, Dr Nina Palmqvist Öberg, Associate Professor Tabita Sellin, Jana Hartelius, Sara Probert-Lindstöm, Dr Erik Bergqvist, Professor Åsa Westrin, Professor Margda Waern

Why do they come back? Reflections on the experience of those who return to psychoeducational groups for people living with suicide attempting

Professor Myfanwy Maple, Associate Professor Sarah Wayland, Professor Navjot Bhullar

Association of IL-1 $\beta$  gene polymorphisms with suicidal behavior in Indian population: a case-control study

Ms Ruchika Kaushik, Professor Chittaranjan Behera

Clinical and suicide-specific characteristics in suicide decedents with and without ongoing physical pain: a national retrospective medical record-based study

Mrs Emilia Olsson, Dr Sabrina Doering, Dr Anna Ehnvall, Dr Stefan Wiktorsson, Khedidja Hedna, Nina Palmqvist, Öberg, Associate Professor Tabita Sellin, Dr Sara Probert-Lindström, Professor Åsa Westrin, Professor Margda Waern

**Suicide Prevention in Veterinary Professionals** 

Dr Cliodhna O'Brien, Ms Doireann Ní Dhálaigh, Dr Paul Corcoran, Prof Philip Dodd

Geometrical Characteristics of Handwritten Suicide Notes

Dr Israel Oron (Ostre)

Domestic Murder-Suicide: An Additional Type of Suicide

Dr Israel Oron (ostre)

Understanding the relationship between ADHD, mental health and suicide risk Dr Seonaid Cleare, Professor Rory C O'Connor

Physical pain in older and younger adults who died by suicide: a comparative study Mr Stefan Viktorsson, Dr Sabrina Doering, Mrs Emilia Olsson, Dr Anna Ehnvall, Anne Stefenson, Khedidja Hedna, Dr Nina Palmqvist Öberg, Associate Professor Tabita Sellin, Dr Sara Probert Lindström, Professor Åsa Westrin, Professor Margda Waern

## Oral #12 Suicide prevention interventions.

Chair: Nina Krohne

#### **Evaluation of a Suicide Prevention Training Module for Social Work Students**

Mr Bharath Rathinam, Dr Anish V Cherian, Dr Santosh Loganathan, Dr. Prabha S. Chandra, Associate Professor Gregory Armstrong

Development and validation of the Competences and attitudes towards suicide prevention scale

Ms Lucia Rojs, Ms Nina Krohne, Ms Vanja Gomboc, Prof Diego De Leo, Assoc Prof Vita Poštuvan



Psychotherapists' experiences of client suicide

Ms Roksana Táborská

Suicide in prisons: 2022, the Annus Horribilis of the Italian system

Professor Diego De Leo, Ms. Josephine Zammarrelli

'My Fatal Mistake'. Guilt, blame and the role of the clinician in a patient suicide Dr Rachel Gibbons

Exploring the experience and impact of discovering the body at a suicide site: a qualitative investigation

<u>Professor Pedro Magalhaes</u>, Other Lauro Marchionatti, Dr. Carolina Padoan, Ms. Jessica Gonçalves, Ms. Julia Contessa

**Evaluation of Teachers Training Programme to Prevent Suicide In India**Dr Shilpa Aggarwal, Prof Michael Berk

## SYMPOSIUM 16:30 - 18:00

Symposium #1 YOUTHe: Centre of Research Excellence for reducing suicidal thoughts and behaviours in young people presenting for health care – program update

Chair: Professor Ian Hickie

Dr Catherine Vacher, Dr Adam Skinner, Dr Frank Iorfino, Dzenena Kartal, Ms Gowri Rajaram

Symposium #2 Preventing suicide in boys and men — Building the evidence base

Chair: Professor Jane Pirkis

<u>Professor Jane Pirkis, Ms Dana Meads,</u> Associate Professor Katherine Lawrence, A/Prof Glenn Melvin, Dr Kylie King, <u>Associate Professor Tania King,</u> Ms Rachel Brimelow, Mr Chris Lockwood, Professor Anthony LaMontagne, <u>Professor Nicola Reavley,</u> Dr Amy Morgan, Dr Sanne Oostermeijer, Dr Anna Ross, <u>Dr Angela Nicholas,</u> Associate Professor Simon Rice, Dr Maria Ftanou, Ms Simone Scotti, Dr. Zac Seidler, Mr Michael Wilson, Dr Justine Fletcher

Symposium #3 Impact of suicide and online interventions for people bereaved by suicide: SIG Suicide Bereavement and Postvention

Chairs: Laura Hofmann, Birgit Wagner

<u>Dr Ruth Riley, Prof Birgit Wagner, Dr Edouard Leaune, Ms Sandra T. McNally, Dr. Laura</u> Hofmann

Symposium #4 Implementation of evidence-based clinical care for self-harm in ED settings

Chair: Dr Eve Griffin & Dr Celine Larkin

Dr Eve Griffin, <u>Dr Celine Larkin</u>, <u>Dr Grace Cully</u>, <u>Dr Selena O'Connell</u>, <u>Ms Molly McCarthy</u>, <u>Dr Leah Quinlivan</u>

Symposium #5 Pesticide bans, safety barriers, the role of policy and commercial determinants on implementing means restriction of suicide globally

Chair: Dr Matthew Spittal

Dr. Leah Utyasheva, Dr Lai Fong Chan, Dr Matthew Spittal, Dr. May Cl van Schalkwyk



Symposium #6 Examining the feasibility and effectiveness of a Safety Planning Group Intervention and a Safety Planning mobile app (SafePlan)

Chair: Dr Shane McInerney

<u>Dr Shane McInerney, Ms Hannah Wood, Ms Anna Glynn, Ms Kady Francis, Dr Ruth Meila, Ms</u> Siofra McCrum

Symposium #7 Crisis Lines Across Countries, Cultures and Communities

Chair: Dr Alan Woodward

Dr Alan Woodward, Dr James Gallagher, Mr Benjamin Zaiser, Professor Paulius Skruibis

Symposium #8 Workplace Suicide Prevention Strategy Workplace SIG

Chair: Dr Sally Spencer-Thomas

<u>Dr Sally Spencer-Thomas</u>, <u>Ms. Sarah Gaer</u>, <u>Dr Gabriela Silva de Malafaia</u>, Mariana Costa Rodrigues

Symposium #9 Introducing ASSIP to real word clinical practice: Treating patients with suicidal behavior

Chair: Dr Anja Gysin-Maillart & Professor Åsa Westrin

<u>Dr Anja Gysin-Maillart, Professor Erkki Isometsä, Professor Åsa Westrin, Professor Anthony</u> R. Pisani, Clinical psychologist & psychotherapist Teunis van den Hazel

#### WORKSHOPS 16:30 - 18:00

W/Shop #1 Growth modeling outcomes from a partially-nested RCT of an eight week standardized and manualized warm calling treatment to combat social isolation, depression, and suicide risk in older adults

Dr Laura Shannonhouse

W/Shop #2 Evaluating the effectiveness of MATES in Construction (MATES) Respond Program. Peers guiding worksites through postvention and critical incident support Mr Nicholas Thompson, Dr Rebecca Loudoun, Mr Trent Bazley, Mr James Lacey

W/Shop #3 Helping Frequent Callers to Suicide Prevention Helplines Professor Brian Mishara, Mr. Louis-Philippe Côté

#### PECHA KUCHA 19:00 - 22:00

Suicide-related internet use offline

Lana Bojanić

Intimate-partner violence and suicide in women

Nina Krohne

Anticipating a suicide attempt using daily diary data

Esdras Raposo de Almeida



Death as a Statement: Suicide among Indian Women

Paro Ramesh

How we changed national legislation with science

Sanderson Onie

Is it really too hard and risky to involve young people with lived and living experience in suicide research?

Marianne Webb

Sounds and silence: using arts-based research methods to engage community groups in UK suicide prevention

Dr Hazel Marzetti

Suicide in the workplace: Impact, cultures and identities

Hilary Causer

### Thursday 21st September

PLENARY 9:00 - 10:30

**Plenary Session 3** 

Chair: Jane Pirkis

Social Inequality and Suicide Prevention

Dr Steven Stack

We can't afford not to talk about it. Economics, self-harm and suicide

Professor David McDaid

Refugees: A Mediterranean perspective

Professor Marco Sarchiapone

### SPECIAL LECTURES 11:00 - 12:30

**Special Lecture 1** 

Chair: Steve Platt

Gone Too Soon: Priorities for Action to Prevent Premature Mortality Associated with Mental Illness and Mental Distress

D ( D 010

Professor Rory O'Connor

Can the principles of South-South Collaboration be applied to Suicide Prevention in IMICs?

Professor Murad Khan

Rethinking national suicide prevention strategies

Professor Jane Pirkis



### **Special Lecture 2**

Chair: Brian Mishara

Suicidal Behavior and the DSM 5: should it be an Independent Diagnosis

Dr J. John Mann

After Risk, personal, clinical, and institutional responses the extreme weakness of suicide risk assessment

**Professor Matthew Large** 

Contradictory findings and the nature of truth in suicide research

Professor Nav Kapur

### SPECIAL LECTURES 14:00 - 14:50

### **Special Lecture 3**

Chair: Jo Robinson

Media and suicide: The roles of narratives for suicide prevention

Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler

Is it the Narrative that Counts? Rethinking How We Approach Responsible Media Reporting Recommendations

Dr Mark Sinyor

#### **Special Lecture 4**

Chair: Annette Erlangsen

COVID and Suicide Prevention: did we all panic unnecessarily, or should we still be

**concerned?**Dr Vita Postuvan

Loneliness and suicide prevention: the influence of loneliness on suicidality and opportunities for intervention

Dr Alexandra Pitman

### ORAL SESSIONS 15:00 - 16:00

Oral #13 The chain of care in reducing the risk of suicide.

Chair: Priya Sreedaran



Telephone and digital interventions in individuals at increased risk of suicide: An Indian experience

Dr Priya Sreedaran

Assertive management of attempted suicide (AMAS)

Dr Priya Sreedaran

Interventions for follow up

Dr Priya Sreedaran

Training and delivery of interventions

Dr Priya Sreedaran

Urban Self-Harm Study (USHAS) - Assessment and intervention to reduce suicide intent and immediate future attempt among suicide attempt survivors

<u>Dr Anish V Cherian</u>, Dr. K Shankar, Dr. N R Prashanth, Dr. Rajani Parthasarathy, Dr. Binukumar Bhaskarapillai

Oral #14 Educational programmes in suicide prevention.

Chair: Jaelea Skehan

The impact of Gatekeeper Training for suicide prevention: a pre post study including comparison across three training modalities involving over 5900 participants

Ms Denise Kingi-uluave, Associate Professor /Acting Director Suicide Prevention Office Dr Sarah Hetrick

Life on the agenda: A suicide prevention program in Norwegian schools: preliminary results

<u>Dr Anne Marita Milde</u>, Dr Kyrre Breivik, MSc Jon Opsahl, MSc Annie Norevik, Professor Kjell Morten Stormark

The effects of Australia's first residential peer-support Suicide Prevention and Recovery Centre (SPARC): A pilot study

<u>Professor Nicola Reavley</u>, Dr Sanne Oostermeijer, Dr Amy Morgan, Dr Long Khanh-Dao Le **Multilevel suicide prevention intervention**; a joint Norwegian-Ukrainian project

<u>Dr Johan Siqveland</u>, Dr Vira Chernobrovnika, Dr Andriy Karachevskyy, Mrs Kari Lorentzen, Ms Jorunn Roervik

Teaching nursing assistants about suicide prevention: A feasibility study of the impact of novel, online teaching materials for suicide prevention among elderly

<u>Dr Mette Valdersdorf Jensen</u>, MSc Christina Petrea Larsen, MSc Stine Bojen Aagaard Frandsen, Associate Prof. Ph.D. Erik Christiansen

### Oral #15 Suicide prevention interventions.

Chair: Vikas Arya



Improving outcomes in patients who self-harm - Adapting and evaluating a brief pSychological inteRvention in Emergency Departments (ASSURED)

Dr Alexandra Elissavet Bakou

Effects of the Canadian Suicide Prevention Service's SMS interventions on callers' emotions, distress relief, perceived abilities, and practices associated with better outcomes

Mr. Louis-Philippe Côté, Professor Brian L. Mishara

Collaborative Development of a Canadian Competency Framework for Crisis Line Responders

<u>Dr Allison Crawford</u>, Dr. Chantalle Clarkin, Ms Jennifer Carroll, Jenny Hardy, Shawna Gibbs, Amy Johnson, Karen VanderSluis

Discharged from the emergency department following self-harm: referral patterns and risk of repeated self-harm

<u>Dr Grace Cully</u>, Dr Paul Corcoran, Dr Mary Joyce, Dr Caroline Daly, Dr Eve Griffin

Ketamine for the treatment of suicidal ideas

Professor Fabrice Jollant

### Oral #16 The voice of lived experience.

Chair: Staffan Hammarbäck

The meaning of the encounter with ambulance clinicians whilst being in a suicidal process Staffan Hammarbäck, Associate Professor Mats Holmberg, Professor Lena Wiklund Gustin, Associate Professor Anders Bremer

Guidelines for involving young people with lived experience of suicide in suicide research: a Delphi study

<u>Dr Marianne Webb</u>, Mr Charlie Cooper, Laura Hemming, Mr Alex Dalton, Mx Emily Unity, Professor Jo Robinson

Constructing Suicide in the research process

Ms Emily Yue

A Missing Piece of the Puzzle: Exploring Different Perspectives on the Phenomenon of Suicide Recovery in Developing a Recovery-Focused Suicide Management Program
Dr Angelie Bautista, Dr. Marc Eric Reyes, Dr. Clarissa Delariarte

The forever decision: A qualitative study among survivors of a suicide attempt Mrs Karlijn Heesen, <u>Dr Saskia Merelle</u>, Mr Sisco van Veen, Dr Diana Van Bergen, Mr David Baden, Ms C. Slotema, Dr Renske Gilissen

#### Oral #17 Risk and resilience in suicidal behavior.

Chair: Tobia Teismann



Risk and resilience: New insights into factors influencing the suicidal process

Chair: Tobias Teismann & Thomas Forkmann

Mental health and suicide risk in Afghan students after the Taliban takeover in 2021 Tobias Teismann & Azam Naghavi

Positive self-appraisal as a resilience factor and motivational moderator in the Integrative Motivational-Volitional Model of Suicidal Behavior

<u>Inken Höller</u>, Jan-Luca Tegethoff & Thomas Forkmann, <u>Juliane Brüdern</u>, Nina Hallensleben, Lena Spangenberg, Dajana Rath, Maria Strauß, Anette Kersting & Heide Glaesmer

Sleep disturbances predict active suicidal ideation the next day: an ecological momentary assessment study

<u>Juliane Brüdern, Nina Hallensleben, Inken Höller, Lena Spangenberg, Thomas Forkmann, Dajana Rath, Maria Strauß, Anette Kersting & Heide Glaesmer</u>

**Difference in Psychological Pain Between Suicide Ideators and Suicide Attempters**Stella Brogna, Tobias Teismann, Adriana Frei, Heide Glaesmer, Thomas Forkmann, Sebastian Walther & <u>Anja Gysin-Maillart</u>

Metacognitions about suicidal thoughts — model description and questionnaire development

Thomas Forkmann, Anna Knorr, Christiane Gerdes, Björn Vüst, Dennis Hamacher & <u>Tobias</u> <u>Teismann</u>

Oral #18 Epidemiology of suicide prevention.

Chair: Chris Killick-Moran

The Australian National Suicide and Self-harm Monitoring System: data and research to support suicide prevention policy and practice

Mr Chris Killick-Moran, Ms Rosalind Morland, Mr Paul Pham, Dr Matthew Spittal, Ms Jo Riley Analysis of linked, administrative data to model socio-economic risk factors for suicide, and the use of health services in the last year of life before death by suicide Ms Rosalind Morland

Identifying spatiotemporal suicide clusters using real-time data

Dr Matthew Spittal

Suicide monitoring in serving and ex-serving Australian Defence Force members who have served since 1985

Mr Paul Pham

The use of data and research in regional suicide prevention planning: The Illawarra Shoalhaven Suicide Prevention Collaborative and the South-East New South Wales Primary Health Network

Jay Gardener & Jo Riley



Increased suicide mortality among women in health professions: evidence from a registry-based study on high-skilled occupations in Austria

Ms Claudia Zimmermann, Susanne Strohmaier, Thomas Niederkrotenthaler, Kenneth Thau, Eva Schernhammer

### Oral #19 The Law and ethics in suicide prevention.

Chair: Mark Goldblatt

# The wish for death in dying patients: Ethical issues encountered during psychotherapy with patients at the end of life

Professor Mark GOLDBLATT, Professor Reinhard Lindner, Prof. Dr. Phil Martin Teising, Assoc. Prof. PD Dr. Nestor Kapusta

Increasing awareness and the struggle to contain unbearable feelings

Professor Mark GOLDBLATT

The function of suicidal thoughts and fantasies

Prof. Dr. Phil Martin Teising

Projection of destructivity and death and it's handling

Dr. Nestor Kapusta

### Oral #20 Epidemiology and Diagnostics in suicide prevention.

Chair: Luke Bayliss

#### Suicide behaviors nomenclature - evolution through times

Dr Sonia Farinha-Silva, Dr Paulo Barbosa, Dra Ana Matos-Pires

#### Registration practice of self-harm and suicide attempts in Denmark

Mrs Sarah Grube Jakobsen, Professor Pernille Tanggard Andersen, Professor Jens Lauritsen, Ms Christina Petrea Larsen, Professor Elsebeth Stenager, Associate Prof. Ph.D. Erik Christiansen

The interplay between psychiatric disorder and parent-to-child transmission of suicide attempt and death: A Danish nationwide, registry-based study using multistate modeling Associate Prof. Ph.D. Erik Christiansen, Dr Mette Reilev, Ms Christina Petrea Larsen, Prof Niels Bilenberg, Prof Esben Agerbo

#### Trends in suicide attempts and self-injury in the Netherlands

<u>Dr Lizanne Schweren,</u> MSc Noa van Zwieten, Dr Saskia Merelle, Dr Inge Krul, Dr Renske Gilissen

Validation of a model for suicide risk in individuals with Autism or intellectual disability <u>Dr Cécile Bardon</u>, Dr Diane Morin, Ms Sarrah Thomas-Persechino, Ms Lorraine Millette



### Oral #21 Interventions in Suicide prevention.

Chair: Maggie Hardiman

Healthcare workers' experiences of Attempted Suicide Short Intervention Program (ASSIP): a qualitative content analysis

<u>Dr Erik Bergqvist</u>, PhD Ulrika Bergsten, Dr Anna Ehnvall, Professor Åsa Westrin

A pilot RCT of blended therapy compared to therapy alone in suicidal men

Dr, Simon Hatcher

Adapting Gatekeeper Suicide Prevention Training for the LGBTIQ Population Mr Marc Bryant, Mr Indra Herbert Mr Shayne Connell

Reducing entrapment and suicide risk through a community based clinical intervention Dr Pooja Saini, Dr Jennifer Chopra, Mrs Jane Boland, Prof. Rory C. O'Connor

### Oral #22 Suicide prevention in at risk populations.

Chair: Louise La Sala

Exploring the relationship between speech and suicide risk factors in Australian adolescents

Mr Lachlan James, A/Prof Glenn Melvin, Dr Ruth Tatnell, Ms Christine Pavlou, Dr Hashini Senaratne, Dr Amelia Patrick, Adj Clin Prof Simon Craig, A/Prof Michael Gordon

Google Searches do not Predict Suicide Rate but Suicide Attempt and Self-Harm Rate <u>Dr Sandersan Onie</u>, Dr Mark Larsen

A qualitative study to explore clinician decision-making and inform an evidence-based service delivery model for patients with complex mental health needs

Ms Laura Sambrook, Dr Taj Nathan, Dr Christopher Bu, Dr Jason McIntyre, Mr Peter Ashley-Mudie, Dr Jackie Tait, Dr Amrith Shetty, Ms Hana Roks, Ms Anna Balmer, Dr Pooja Saini

Self-reported suicidal ideation among individuals with first episode psychosis and healthy controls

Ms Caroline Heuschen, dr. Koen Bolhuis, Jasper Zantvoord, prof. dr. Claudi Bockting, prof. Damiaan Denys, dr. Anja Lok, prof. Lieuwe de Haan, dr. Frederike Schirmbeck

Transition to a first suicide attempt among young and middle-aged males with a history of suicidal thoughts: a two-year cohort study

<u>Associate Professor Gregory Armstrong</u>, Dr Matthew Spittal, Dr Tilahun Haregu, Professor Phil Batterham, Professor Anthony Jorm

### Oral #23 The role of social risk factors in suicide prevention.

Chair: Seimon Williams



Understanding Self-Harm in Eating Disorders: Findings from In-Depth Qualitative Interviews

<u>Dr Anna Lavis</u>, Dr Sheryllin McNeil, Dr Helen Bould, Dr Anthony Winston, Kalen Reid, Christina Easter, Ms Rosina Pendrous, Dr Maria Michail

The CO-produced Psychosocial INtervention delivered by GPs for young people who self-harm-Intervention Development (COPING-ID) study

<u>Dr Faraz Mughal</u>, Dr Benjamin Saunders, Dr Martyn Lewis, Prof Ellen Townsend, Prof Christopher Armitage, Professor Carolyn A Chew-Graham

Risk factors which distinguish those who have thoughts of self-harm or suicide from those who act on them: A systematic review in young people

<u>Dr Marianne Etherson</u>, Prof Ellen Townsend, Professor Dorothee Auer, Dr Sieun Lee, Dr Nitish Jawahar, Dr Joey Ward, Ms Krystyna Loney, Dr Heather McClelland, Prof. Rory C. O'Connor

Conflict and Bargaining in Micronesia: with implications for mental health and suicide Dr Kristen Syme

Oral #24 Implementing suicide prevention at community level.

Chair: Dr Alan Woodward

#### **Cultural and Social Factors for Suicide Prevention in Southern Africa**

<u>Dr Alan Woodward</u>, <u>Mr Molefi Takalo</u>, <u>Mr Michael Mmusi</u>, <u>Mr Kenwilliams Mhango</u>Suicide rates in Southern African counties appear to be rising and there is growing media, government and community concern about suicide prevention

Socio-cultural dynamics and mental health in South Africa Mr Molefi Takalo

Socio-cultural dynamics and mental health in Botswana Mr Michael Mmusi,

Socio-cultural dynamics and mental health in Malawi Mr Kenwilliams Mhango

#### ORAL SESSIONS 16:30 - 18:00

Oral #25 Suicide prevention interventions.

Chair: Renske Gilissen

#### Development and evident practice in Mental health

<u>Dr Renske Gilissen, Dr Lizanne Schweren,</u> Dr Wouter van Ballegooijen, <u>Ms Nikki Van Eijk,</u> Dr Remco de Winter, <u>MSc Josine Rawee</u>

Does the use of guidelines improve patient outcomes?



K. Setkowski, K. Boogert, A.W. Hoogendoorn, R. Gilissen\* & A.J.L.M. van Balkom

Personalised treatment recommendations based on the latest scientific evidence: an interactive support tool for mental healthcare professionals

Lizanne JS Schweren, Noa van Zwieten, Nikki van Eijk, & Renske Gilissen

Implementing a systematic approach to suicide prevention in specialist mental healthcare: a large-scale trial of a multi-component intervention

<u>Nikki van Eijk\*,</u> Lizanne Schweren\*, Marjolein Veerbeek, Wouter van Ballegooijen, &Renske Gilissen

The effect of direct and indirect psychosocial intervention on suicidal ideations and attempts: a meta- analysis

Wouter van Ballegooijen, <u>Josine Rawee</u>\*, Christina Palantza, Lizanne Schweren, Remco de Winter, Renske Gilissen, Pim Cuijpers

Oral #26 The impact of COVID-19 on suicide prevention.

Chair: Olivia Kirtley

Suicide Deaths and COVID-19 Pandemic: A Time Series Analysis from New Delhi, India Professor Chittaranjan Behera

A chart review and comparative analysis of coroner's records for suicide deaths occurring in pre-pandemic and pandemic periods: Preliminary results

Ms Nicole Edgar, Mr. Daniel Sanchez Morales, Ms. Navitha Jayakumar, Ms Prudence Chan, Dr. Jeffrey Rosenthal, Dr. Richard Wells, Dr. Mark Sinyor, Dr. Ayal Schaffer, Dr Jennifer Dmetrichuk, Dr, Simon Hatcher

Rates of suicide attempt and suicide deaths among vulnerable groups during the COVID-19 pandemic

<u>Dr Annette Erlangsen</u>, Dr Trine Madsen, Mr Nikolaj Kjaer Hoyer, Professor Keith Hawton, Prof Merete Nordentoft

Suicidal thinking in Kosovo from the first wave of COVID-19 to 2023; results of repeated cross-sectional surveys

<u>Professor Naim Fanaj</u>, Professor Sevim Mustafa, Dr Afrim Ajradini

Mental health during Covid-19 epidemic: Negative effects and protective factors

Ms Eva Sedlašek, Ms Nina Krohne, Ms Polonca Borko, Robert Masten, Mr Matej Vinko, Prof Diego De Leo, Assoc Prof Vita Poštuvan

Effect of COVID-19 Pandemic on suicidal Deaths in South and South-East Districts of Delhi, AIIMS, India

Ms Kumkum Singh, Dr Ravneet Kaur



Is there a relationship between the covid-19 lockdown and the intensity of suicidal thoughts in the Lithuanian sample?

<u>Professor Paulius Skruibis</u>, Mrs Dovile Grigiene, Dr Jurgita Rimkeviciene, Dr Said Dadashev, Professor Danute Gailiene

The Impact of the Global COVID-19 Pandemic on Risk Factors for Suicide in Healthcare Workers: A Narrative Review

<u>Dr Jennifer Zohn</u>, Ms. Sophia Hovis

### Oral #27 Implementing suicide prevention at community level.

Chair: Wendy Orchard

Building an online suicide prevention community

Dr Dan Reidenberg

A Volunteer-Run, Face-to-Face, Early Intervention Service for Reducing Suicidality: A service evaluation of The Listening Place

<u>Dr Sophie Smart</u>, Professor Stephen Platt, Dr Sarah Davidson

Community-Based Interventions For Suicide Prevention In Lmics: Case Studies

Mx. Shruthi Murali, Ms. Priti Sridhar

Pharmacists as Gate Keepers in Suicide Prevention: Needs Assessment

Ms Pauline Stas, Elien Cornelis, Céline Claus, Ms Eva de Jaegere, Kirsten Pauwels, Professor Gwendolyn Portzky

Suicide risk of Canadian HCWs during the first two waves of the COVID-19 pandemic : An ecological momentary assessment

<u>Professor Christine Genest</u>, Doctor Nicolas Bergeron, Émilie Provost-Tremblay, Professor Marie-Michèle Dufour, Dr Stéphane Guay, Professor Steve Geoffrion

### Oral #28 Psychological factors.

Chair: Maurizio Pompili & Alberto Forte

# Subjective experience and emotional support in suicide prevention, caregiver and patient perspectives

Dr. Carole Kapp, Dr. Dimitrios Kiakos, Prof. Céline Bourquin, Prof. Friedrich Stiefel, Dr. Stéphane Richard-Devantoy, Mrs Dolores Angela Castelli Dransart, Dr. Anais Morzier, Dr. Yves Dorogi, Dr. Stéphane Saillant, Dr. Claire Girardet, Lorraine Astier Cholodenko, Dr. Raphael Thélin, Dr. Dagmar Pauli, Dr. Isabelle Häberling, PD Dr. Med. Gregor Berger, Prof. Maurizio Pompili, Dr Laurent Michaud



Countertransference reactions towards suicidal patients: a qualitative study

Dimitri Kiakos, Friedrich Stiefel, Stéphane Richard-Devantoy, Céline Bourquin, <u>Laurent</u> Michaud

Subjective experience of mental pain, suicide risk, and childhood traumatic experiences Prof. Maurizio Pompili

Ethical and psycho-social issues in suicide risk assessment and intervention Prof. Dolores Angela Castelli Dransart

Half-day training program for teachers and educators: implementation and evaluation study

<u>Carole Kapp,</u> Anais Morzier, Yves Dorogi, Stéphane Saillant, Céline Bourquin, Claire Girardet, Lorraine Astier Cholodenko, Raphael Thélin, Laurent Michaud

#### AdoASSIP short-term intervention

Gregor Berger, <u>Carole Kapp</u>, Isabelle Häberling, Konrad Michel, Dagmar Pauli, Susanne Walitza and the AdoASSIP Consortium

Which factors facilitate progression from suicidal ideation to action? Latest data from high suicide rate country, Lithuania

<u>Dr Said Dadašev</u>, Dr Jurgita Rimkevičienė, Mrs Dovilė Grigienė, Professor Paulius Skruibis, Prof. Danutė Gailienė

No longer thinking of suicide: differentiating between those who are currently suicidal and those who only had those thoughts in the past

<u>Dr Jurgita Rimkevičienė</u>, Mrs Dovilė Grigienė, Dr Said Dadašev, Professor Paulius Skruibis, Prof. Danutė Gailienė

A Computerized Text Analysis of Suicide Hotline Conversations of First-time Callers
Professor Lee-Xieng Yang, Yi Ting Yu, Associate Professor Fortune Fu-tsung Shaw

### SYMPOSIUM 16:30 - 18:00

Symposium #10 National suicide prevention strategies: progress and challenges

Chair: Professor Stephen Platt

Professor Stephen Platt, <u>Professor Rakhi Dandona</u>, <u>Ms Bronwen Edwards</u>, <u>Professor Paulius</u> Skruibis, Professor Murad Khan, Ms Joy Ladurner

Symposium #11 Multimodal Approaches to Preventing Suicide in Schools: A Four Country Comparison

Chair: Professor Jo Robinson

Ms Michelle Lamblin, Dr Pooja Saini, Dr Daniel Nunez, Dr Sadhbh Byrne

Symposium #12 Development and evaluation of support systems and services for people bereaved by suicide: SIG Suicide Bereavement and Postvention

Chair: Dr Eve Griffin & Dr Karl Andriessen

Dr Hilary Causer, Dr Eve Griffin, Dr Jo Bell, Dr Karen Scavacini, Dr Karl Andriessen



Symposium #13 Innovative Strategies in Workplace Suicide Prevention Workplace SIG

Chair: Dr Sally Spencer-Thomas

<u>Susan Murray, Professor Sidney Dekker, Mariana Costa Rodrigues, Dr Gabriela Silva de</u> Malafaia, Dr Sally Spencer-Thomas, Ms. Sarah Gaer

Symposium #14 Psychosocial needs-based assessment for understanding and responding to self-harm and suicidality: Evidence, best practice, and application

Chair: Professor Nav Kapur

<u>Dr Jacinta Hawgood</u>, <u>DR LEAH QUINLIVAN</u>, <u>Professor Keith Hawton</u>, Professor Nav Kapur

Symposium #15 Understanding and preventing suicide risk in men

Chair: Professor Birgit Wagner & Dr Zac Seidler

<u>Prof Birgit Wagner</u>, <u>Professor Heide Glaesmer</u>, <u>Dr. Zac Seidler</u>, <u>Dr. Lena Spangenberg</u>, <u>Dr. Laura Hofmann</u>, Mrs Jane Boland

Symposium #16 Understanding suicide and prevention throughout the criminal justice system

Chair: Professor Karen Slade

<u>Professor Karen Slade</u>, Dr Lucy Justice, Ms Frederica Martijn, Prof Thom Baguley, <u>A/prof. Rohan Borschmann</u>, Dr Matthew Spittal, Lucas Calais-Ferreira, Prof Stuart Kinner, <u>Dr Daniel Pratt, Dr Jay Marie Mackenzie</u>

#### **WORKSHOP**

W/Shop #4 Strong Teens and Resilient Minds: A multi-modal school-based approach to depression and suicide prevention

<u>Ms Kristel Jenniskens, Marloes Braam, Dr Mandy Gijzen, Dr Daan Creemers, Dr Leonie van Vuuven, Dr Sanne Rasing</u>

### Friday 22 September

#### SYMPOSIUM 9:00 - 10:30

Symposium #17 A Tale of Two Countries: Evaluation Results from Multi-Level Community Suicide Prevention Programmes in Australia and Canada

Chair: Vanda Scott, IASP, France

<u>Professor Brian Mishara, Scientia Professor Helen Christensen, Professor Fiona Shand, Logan Seymour, Krista Benes</u>, <u>Dr Lakshmi Vijayakumar</u>

Symposium #18 Improving the availability and quality of administrative data on suicide deaths in developing countries

Chair: Murad Khan

<u>Professor Rakhi Dandona</u>, <u>Professor Murad Khan</u>, <u>Dr Linnet Ongeri Ongeri</u>, <u>Joseph Osafo, Emmanuel Nii-Boye Quarshie</u>, Dr G Anil Kumar,



### Symposium #19 Resilience, recovery, protective factors in youth suicide prevention

Chair: Dr Mandy Gijzen

Ms. Milou Looijmans, Dr Diana Van Bergen, prof. Arne Popma, Ms Nikki Van Eijk, Dr Saskia Merelle, Professor Keith Hawton, Dr Renske Gilissen, Ms. Victoria Bakken, Dr. Jannike Kaasbøll, Prof.dr. Stian Lydersen, Prof.dr. Norbert Skokauskas, Anne Mari Sund, MSc Elke Elzinga, Ms Milou Looijmans, Mrs Karlijn Heesen, Dr Lizanne Schweren, Dr Saskia Merelle, Ms Eva de Jaegere, Prof.dr. Kees van Heeringen, Professor Gwendolyn Portzky, Dr Mandy Gijzen, Dr Diana Van Bergen, Dr. Bertus Jeronimus

# Symposium #20 Journey of maximizing efforts towards suicide prevention in Pakistan through culturally relevant suicide prevention strategies

Chair: Professor Nusrat Husain

Dr Ozlem Eylem-van Bergeijk, Dr Nadeem Gire, Dr Dung Jidong, Prof Dr Nusrat Hussain

### Symposium #21 The role of social media in self-harm and suicide prevention

Chair: Professor Jo Robinson

Professor Jo Robinson, <u>Dr Louise La Sala</u>, <u>Dr Cathy Brennan</u>, Emeritus Professor Allan House, <u>Professor Ann John</u>, <u>Dr Sarah Hetrick</u>, Dr Tania Cargo, <u>Dr Fredrik Walby</u>, <u>Dr Anita Tørmoen</u>

#### Symposium #22 Prevention of suicide in public places

Chair: Dr Annette Erlangsen

Mrs Jette Larsen, <u>Dr Annette Erlangsen</u>, <u>Hilary Hilary Norman</u>, <u>Bart Bart Hoogcarspel</u>, <u>Dr Angela Clapperton</u>, <u>Dr Anna-Lena Andersson</u>, <u>Professor Jane Pirkis</u>

# Symposium #23 Suicide prevention in times of legislative debates on assisted suicide in Germany

Chair: Professor Mark Goldblatt & Professor Dr Barbara Schneider

<u>Professor Reinhard Lindner</u>, Professor Mark GOLDBLATT, Prof. Dr. Barbara Schneider, Prof. Dr. Arno Drinkmann, <u>Sina Mueller</u>, Katrin Hohmann, <u>Karima Bergamo</u>

# Symposium #24 High Risk Industries and Workplace Suicide Prevention Workplace SIG, September 22, 2023

Chair: Dr Sally Spencer-Thomas

<u>Sarah Liddle, Dr Kylie King, Dr, Simon Hatcher, John Posillico, Sally Spencer Thomas,</u> Jen Matoney

### WORKSHOPS 9:00 - 10:30

W/Shop #5 Suicidality and suicide prevention in people with Intellectual Disability (ID) or Borderline Intellectual Functioning (BIF). How to engage and maintain contact

Mr Teunis Van den Hazel, Ms Ruthie Werner, Ms Christa Gerrits

# W/Shop #6 Shifting the Mindset on Mental Health and Help-Seeking with REACH and REACH—Spouse

<u>Dr Ramya Sundararaman, Dr. Liz Clark, Dr. Olga Schecter, Dr. Laura Neely, Dr. Kathryn Holloway</u>



W/Shop #7 Building Suicide-Safer K-12 Campuses: A quasi-experimental study with tracked suicide intervention outcomes

Dr Laura Shannonhouse

W/Shop #8 Stepping into the shoes of an online counsellor in (suicidal) crisis situation: This is me preventive program

Mr Domen Kralj, <u>Dr Saška Roškar</u>, <u>Mrs. Nuša Konec Juričič</u>, Mrs Ksenija Lekić, Mrs Petra Tratnjek, Mrs Klara Pinter

#### SYMPOSIUM 11:00 - 12:30

# Symposium #25 IASP Media & Suicide SIG: Suicide and its prevention in online media

<u>A/Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler</u>, Ulrich Tran, Hubert Baginski, Dr. Mark Sinyor, Markus Strauss, Steven Sumner, Martin Voracek, Professor Benedikt Till, Sean Murphy, Frances Gonzalez, Madelyn Gould, David Garcia, John Draper, Hannah Metzler, <u>Ms Michiko Ueda</u>, <u>Dr Jo Bell</u>, Chris Westoby, <u>Professor Jo Robinson</u>, Pinar Thorn, Louise LaSala, Ms Michelle Lamblin, Mr Charlie Cooper, Laura Hemming, Rikki Battersby-Coulter, Professor Nicola Reavley, Professor Jane Pirkis, Mph Msc Phd Stefanie Kirchner

# Symposium #26 Domestic violence related suicidal behaviour: Prevalence and prevention

Chair: Dr Piumee Bandara & Mr Tim Woodhouse

<u>Dr Duleeka Knipe, Dr Piumee Bandara, Dr Pauline Turnbull, Mr Tim Woodhouse, Ms Nina Krohne, Prof Diego De Leo, Assoc Prof Vita Poštuvan</u>

### Symposium #27 Effective Suicide Safety Planning in Diverse Contexts: Perspectives from Australia

Chair: Assoc/Professor Glenn Melvin

Dr Monika Ferguson, Dr Miriam Posselt, Ms Heather McIntyre, Dr Mark Loughhead, A/Prof Mary-Anne Kenny, Ms Vicki Mau, <u>Professor Nicholas Procter</u>, Mr Bernard Leckning, Dr Katie McGill, <u>Professor Fiona Shand</u>, <u>A/Prof Glenn Melvin</u>, <u>Mr Christopher Rainbow</u>, Prof Penelope Hasking, Ms Samantha Wild, Dr Christopher Pepping, Dr Ruth Tatnell, A/Prof Grant Blashki

Symposium #28 Reflections on the process, feasibility, and ethics of ecological momentary assessment in research with people with self-harm and suicidality

Chair: Dr Anna Lavis

Ms Rosina Pendrous, Ms Bridget Ellis, Dr Anna Lavis

ORAL SESSIONS 11:00 - 12:30



### Oral #29 Suicide prevention interventions.

Chair: Jacinta Hawgood

Develop, Implement, Evaluate, Repeat: How to continuously improve the quality, usability, and effectiveness of evidence-based prevention guidelines

Msc. Eva Dumon, Professor Gwendolyn Portzky

Translation of the TouchPoints Workshop: Preliminary evidence for lived experience of suicide gatekeeper training

<u>Dr Jacinta Hawgood</u>, Ms Bronwen Edwards, Ms Mandy Gibson, Ms Katherine Poulton

Ensuring and Monitoring the Quality of Emotional Support Provided by Crisis Helplines Professor Paulius Skruibis

Help-Seeker Outcomes of Accessing a Crisis Support Service: A Three-Panel Delphi Study to Identify Key Outcomes

Dr Kelly Mazzer, Ms Sonia Curll, Professor Debra Rickwood

What Prompts a Call to a Crisis Line?

Dr Alan Woodward, Professor Jane Pirkis, Professor Louise Keogh, Professor Jane Gunn

Anticipating a suicide attempt using daily dairy data

Mr Esdras Raposo de Almeida, Prof Daniel Nuñez, Dr Yuan-Pang Wang, Prof. Wim Veling, Dr. Sanne Booij, Dr. Hanneke Wigman

Development and Implementation of Web-Based Safety Planning Intervention Training for Firefighter Peer Support Specialists

<u>Dr Nathan Kimbrel</u>, Claire Cammarata, Eric Meyer, Sarah Wilson, Michelle Dennis, Patrick Calhoun, Jean Beckham, Barbara Stanley, Suzy Gulliver, Natalie Aho, Lydia Neal, Sarah Bernes, Tiffany Beaver, Jeff Hertzberg, Alice Lutrey, Frank Leto, Willy Ostiguy

### Oral #30 Epidemiology of suicide.

Chair: Luke Baylis

Identifying high risk subgroups for self-harm in adolescents and young adults: a longitudinal latent class analysis of risk markers

Mr David Mc Evoy, Dr Ross Brannigan, Professor Ella Arensman, Prof Cathal Walsh, Prof Mary Clarke

Characteristics and trends in suicide methods from 2001 to 2020 in Slovenia Ms Petra Mikolič, Mr Matej Vinko, Ms Nina Ropret, Dr Saška Roškar

Joinpoint estimates of deliberate self-harm incidence rates using national data; an update of Danish trends

Dr Britt Morthorst, Cand.scient.san.publ. Michella Heinrichsen, Dr Annette Erlangsen



Seasonal Patterns of Suicide by Gender, Age, and Psychiatric Morbidity in South Korea Gun Woo Park

Suicidal behaviour among undergraduates: a multi-campus cross-sectional study in Ghana

<u>Dr. Emmanuel Nii-Boye Quarshie</u>, Dr Johnny Andoh-Arthur, Prof Irene Kretchy, Prof Kwaku Oppong Asante, Prof Joseph Osafo

#### Oral #31 Suicidal exposure to vulnerable groups

Chair: Sylvie Lapierre

Determinants of suicidal behavior in dementia: A Swedish national cohort study Khedidja Hedna, Robert Sigström, Kristina Johnell, and Margda Waern

Development of a clinical guide to support suicide prevention in patients with a neurocognitive disorder

<u>Cécile Bardon</u>, Sylvie Lapierre, and Charles Viau-Quesnel

**Association between dementia and death by suicide in Denmark**Dr Annette Erlangsen

Factors promoting resiliency in Inuit youth at risk of suicide in Nunavut, Canada Ms Léa Plourde-Léveillé, Mr Brian L.Mishara

Learning lessons from Welsh practice: Findings from a thematic analysis of all multiagency practice reviews following cases of suicide death in Wales Ms Rosie Moore

Creating a National Prevention Program for Suicide and Self-Harm in Moroccan Prisons, An Operational Account

Dr Abtal Taoufiq, Ms Maha Aon, Dr Mouna Regragui, Dr Marie Brasholt, Dr Nisrine Riffai

Suicide after release from prison among 1,471,526 people in eight countries from 1980–2018

<u>A/prof. Rohan Borschmann</u>, Dr. Marianne Riksheim Stavseth, Professor Jane Pirkis, Dr Matthew Spittal, Prof. Stuart Kinner

Preventing migrant domestic workers' suicides in Hong Kong: Problem and stakeholder mapping

Professor Qijin Cheng

### Oral #32 Suicide prevention in the workplace.

Chair: Meta Lavric

### Increasing the Fidelity of Suicide Prevention Gatekeeper Training

<u>Dr Peter Gutierrez,</u> Dr Adam Walsh, Ms Brooke Heintz Morrissey, Ms Jessica Hanson, Dr Joshua Morganstein



Traumatic experience, suicidal ideation and indirect nonsuicidal self-injury among Lithuanian active duty soldiers: perceived unit cohesion as a protective factor Dr Egle Mazulyte-Rasytine, Prof Danute Gailiene

Military and National Security Forces Suicide Prevention and Postvention Integrated Action Plan

<u>Dr Karen Scavacini</u>, Thiago Tavares, Ms Luciana Cescon, Ms Elis Regina Cornejo, PhD Candidate Mariana F Cacciacarro, Ms Gabriella C Pessoa, Milena R Pereira

Mental health front-liners: Police officers' knowledge and attitudes towards suicide in Malta

Dr Daniela Zammit, Dr Maria Bezzina Xuereb

Caring for carers: A Mental Health Literacy and Resiliency Enhancement Program

Dr Lucila Bance, Dr Angelie Bautista, Dr. Myreen Cleofe, Ms. Leny Gadiana

Self-Harm, Suicide Attempts, and Suicide in Nurses: A Systematic Review of Prevalence, Contributory Factors, and Interventions

Ms Samantha Groves, Mrs Karen Lascelles, Professor Keith Hawton

The nurses' perspective on fostering therapeutic relationships whilst coping with patients' suicidal and destructive behaviour: a qualitative study

Mr Nick Overpelt, Dr. Nienke Kool-Goudzwaard, Dr. Barbara Stringer, Prof. Berno van Meijel

EMPOWER: Development of a Comprehensive Suicide Prevention Strategy at the Workplace

Ms Arya Thirumeni, Dr Anish V Cherian

### Oral 33 Suicide and gender.

Chair: Pooja Saini

Psychological Risk Factors Predictive of Suicidal Crisis Among Men Using "Lay your cards on the Table" Component of the James' Place Model

Ms Claire Hanlon, Dr Jennifer Chopra, Dr David McIlroy, Professor Helen Poole, Mrs Jane Boland, Dr Pooja Saini

Sex differences in suicide, suicidal ideation, and self-harm after release from incarceration: a systematic review and meta-analysis

Ms Emilia Janca, Ms Claire Keen, Ms Melissa Willoughby, A/prof. Rohan Borschmann, A/Prof Georgina Sutherland, Ms Sohee Kwon, Prof Stuart Kinner

Preventing Youth Suicide using Virtual Humans: Lessons Learned from a Multidisciplinary Co-Creation

Dr Liz Baker, <u>Dr Deinera Exner-Cortens</u>, Ruchi Vichi, Ceilidh McConnell, Kate Godfrey, Zahra Aminolroaya, Steven Samoil, Michelle Cullen, Dr. Angelique Jenney, Shelly Russel-Mayhew



Sex differences in suicide and self-harm burden and policy attention to them: A systematic global analysis of 204 countries and territories

Ms Madhurima Vuddemarry, Mr Siddhesh Zadey, Dr. Sweta Dubey, Ms Divya Shrinivas

How do young males (15-24 years) seek help when experiencing suicidal thoughts or behaviour, or self-harm? A multi-country, multi-language systematic review for international knowledge translation

<u>Dr Kylie King</u>, Professor Diene Carlos, Georgia Tsindos, Anna Clark, Isabela Gabriel, Leticia Giácomo, Sarah Liddle, A/Prof Glenn Melvin

The mental health impacts of caring in a national cohort of men Associate Professor Tania King

Correlates of non-receipt of formal mental health services among Australian men experiencing thoughts of suicide

<u>Dr Samantha Tang</u>, Dr Natalie Reily, Professor Phil Batterham, Professor Brian Draper, Professor Fiona Shand, Dr Jin Han, Mr Bani Aadam, Scientia Professor Helen Christensen

Oral #34 Suicide, cultural factors and resilience.

Chair: Nusa Zadravec Sedivy

Minds Together: An online program for family and friends supporting someone who has attempted suicide

Dr Sally Fitzpatrick, Dr Jaelea Skehan, Dr Philippa Ditton-phare

Still here: Recovery and protective factors in the lived experience of people who have attempted suicide

<u>Dr Sarah Huque</u>, Professor Amy Chandler, Dr Rebecca Helman, Dr Joe Anderson

OUR Generation: Enhancing Resilience to Overcome the Effects of Trauma and Adversity, and to Build Peace

<u>Dr Colette Ramsey</u>, Dr Tara O'Neill, Professor Siobhan O'Neill, Dr Edel Ennis

Historical Perspective on Suicide Risk and Protective Factors: A Media Reporting Analysis from 1959 to 1999

<u>Assist. Prof. Nuša Zadravec Šedivy</u>, Ms Polonca Borko, Ms Vanja Gomboc, Assoc Prof Vita Poštuvan

The Influence of Religion on Euthanasia and Physician Assisted Suicide <u>Dr Shahnaz Savani</u>, Dr. Robin Gearing

Suicide and social exclusion: Thinking beyond individualised disconnectedness Dr Rebecca Helman, Dr Sarah Huque, Dr Joe Anderson, Professor Amy Chandler

Oral #35 Loneliness, media and suicide.



Chair: Heather McClelland

Caught in the loneliness trap? Investigating the interplay of entrapment and loneliness in the prediction of suicidal ideation using ecological momentary assessment

Dr Mareike Ernst, Prof. Rory C. O'Connor

The association of family, social and romantic loneliness in relation to suicidal ideation and self-injurious behaviours

Dr Heather McClelland, Prof. Jonathan J. Evans, Prof. Rory C. O'Connor

Negotiating a virtual community: Membership participation and moderation in a Facebook group for people living with suicidal thoughts

Dr. Natassia Kingod Rosewood, Mr. Jacob Lauge Thomassen, Prof. Thomas Ploug, Prof. Flemming Konradsen, Dr. Dan W. Meyrowitsch, Dr Jane Brandt Sørensen

Breaking down barriers to a suicide prevention helpline: a web-based randomised controlled trial

Ms Margot van der Burgt, <u>Dr Saskia Mérelle</u>, Prof. dr. Willem-Paul Brinkman, Prof, MD Aartjan Beekman, Dr Renske Gilissen

Documentation of suicidality in suicide decedents with anxiety: results from a nationwide retrospective medical record-based study

<u>Dr Sabrina Doering</u>, Jesper Fransson, Dr Anna Ehnvall, Dr Stefan Wiktorsson, Dr Nina Palmqvist Öberg, Dr Sara Probert-Lindström, Professor Åsa Westrin, Professor Margda Waern

Healing the Hurt Within: How Exploring Attachment, Forgiveness, and Regrets Help Us to Heal Ourselves and Others

Ms Alexandra Wyman MS, OTR, Mrs. Alena Kupchella Gourley, Ms Anna Gisetti

RedOPA system, technology for mental health care and prevention of suicidal behavior in high school adolescents

<u>Professor Tamara Otzen</u>, Katherina Palma-Millanao, PhD Gabriel Epuyao, PhD Carlos Manterola, PhD Zayra Antunez

Oral #36 National & Community Strategies in Suicide Prevention.

Chair: Ramya Sundararaman

The United States' Federal Approach to Suicide Prevention

<u>Dr Ramya Sundararaman</u>, Dr. Liz Clark, CAPT Chris Jones, <u>Dr. Richard McKeon</u>, <u>Dr Deb Stone</u>, <u>Todd Burnett</u>, Dr. Matt Miller

PANELS 13:30 - 14:20



#### In Conversation

Interviewer: Dr Lakshmi Vijayakumar

Guests: Professor Heidi Hjelmeland & Professor Matthew Large

Round Table: Risk Factors and Social Determinants — have these changed?

Chair: Professor Keith Hawton

Participants: Dr Piumee Bandara, Professor Alan Apter, Professor Maurizio Pompili

### Panel 3 Beyond Changes to the Law — What Decriminalization Does for Suicide Prevention

Chair: Professor Diego De Leo

Participants: Professor Brian Mishara, Dr Alan Woodward, Dr Lai Fong Chan & Dr Nii Boye

Quarshie

### Panel 4 How can Tech Policy collaborate with researchers?

Chair: Ryn Linthicum

Participants: Professor Jo Robinson, Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler, Erika Conwell &

Dr Sanderson Onie

### SYMPOSIUM 14:30 - 16:00

### Symposium #29 Adolescent suicide prevention and postvention in a school-based setting

Chair: Professor Jo Robinson

MSc Luna Grosselli, Yara Stephan, Martin Aresin, Jürgen Hoyer, Ute Lewitzka, Susanne Knappe, <u>Dr Emma Ashworth</u>, J Thompson, P Saini, <u>Dr Saskia Mérelle</u>, Dr Sanne Rasing, Dr Diana Van Bergen, Sabine Jaken, J Steenmeijer, Dr Renske Gilissen, <u>MSc Elke Elzinga</u>, Thijs van Vliet, Dr Lizanne Schweren, <u>Marloes Braam</u>, D Heijs, J Lokkerbol, D Creemers, J Spijker

Symposium #30 Getting to a Better Place after a Suicide Loss: The Importance of Posttraumatic Growth: SIG Suicide Bereavement and Postvention

Chair: Melinda Moore

Dr Melinda Moore, Dr Jerry Palmer, Prof Julie Cerel, Prof William Feigelman

Symposium #31 First Responders: natural disasters, traumatic events to military conflict - keeping helpers safe from suicide

Chair: Mr Shayne Connell

Mr Marc Bryant, Mr Shayne Connell, Dr Peter Gutierrez, Professor Paulius Skruibis, Mr Indra Herbert



# Symposium #32 Risk Factors and Self-Perceived 'Causes' of Suicidality among LGBTQIA+ Young People in Relation to Identifying their Needs and Optimizing Treatment for Self-Harm

Chair: Dr Diana Van Bergen

Dr. Laura Baams, Ba Tove Henseler, <u>Dr Jake Camp</u>, dr. Andre Morris, Dr. Helen Wilde, Dr. Patrick Smith, Professor Katherine Rimes, Msc. Jokūbas Gužas, <u>Professor Paulius Skruibis</u>, Msc. Eva Dumon, Dr. Luis Parra, Dr. Joz Motmans, Msc. Lesley Biedermann, Professor Gwendolyn Portzky, Dr Renske Gilissen, Dr Diana Van Bergen

### Symposium #33 IASP Media & Suicide SIG: Suicide and suicide prevention in traditional media

Chair: Dr Mark Sinyor & Dr Dan Reidenberg

A/Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler, <u>Professor Benedikt Till</u>, Florian Arendt, Pascal Rothauer, <u>Dr. Mark Sinyor</u>, Danielle Ekstein, Nivetha Prabaharan, Dr. Lisa Fiksenbaum, Dr. Ayal Schaffer, Professor Jane Pirkis, Marnin Heisel, Dr. Benjamin Goldstein, Donald Redelmeier, Paul Taylor, A/Professor Thomas Niederkrotenthaler, <u>Mph Msc Phd Stefanie Kirchner</u>, <u>Professor Myfanwy Maple</u>, <u>Dr Jaelea Skehan</u>, Associate Professor Sarah Wayland, Steven Stack, Barbara Bowman

# Symposium #34 'Dispensing support'-how pharmacists and their teams contribute to suicide prevention efforts

Chair: Dr Hayley Gorton

<u>Dr Hayley Gorton, Professor Jill Lavigne, Dr Delesha Carpenter, Professor Josie Solomon, Other Somto Chike-Obuekwe, Dr Ana Maria Barcelos</u>

## Symposium #35 The future of suicide prevention: lessons from low- and middle-income countries

Chair: Dr Daiane Machado

Dr Duleeka Knipe, Dr Piumee Bandara, Dr Daiane Machado, Dr Sanderson Onie

# Symposium #36, Nat Strategies: Implementation of suicide prevention actions across European countries

Chair: Mr Alexander Grabenhofer-Eggerth

Mr Alexander Grabenhofer-Eggerth, Dr Antonella Sammut, Mr Matej Vinko, Mr John Meehan, Mr Alexandr Kasal.

### OTHER BREAKOUT SESSIONS 14:30 - 16:00

### **Assisted Dying Policy Position Session**

Chair: Reinhard Lindner

### TikTok SymPanel

Policy and product interventions to address suicide and self-harm on TikTok

Chair: Ryn Linthicum



Ryn Linthicum, Kira E. Riehm, Sarah Tan, Erika Crowell

### WORKSHOPS 14:30 - 16:00

W/Shop #9 Global Café: Partnering to Achieve Inclusion and Equity in Crisis and Distress Line Interventions

Dr Allison Crawford, Dr. Chantalle Clarkin, Dr. Eva Serhal

W/Shop #10 Using the Global Burden of Disease to improve suicide and self-harm estimation locally and globally

Prof Mohsen Naghavi, Professor Rakhi Dandona, Elizabeth Serieux, Dr Kanyin Ong

### The Great Debate 16:30 - 17:30

Researching gender differences in suicide: Risk or reward?

Chair: Dr Zac Seidler

Team For: Professor Rory O'Connor & Dr Diana van Bergen

Team Against: Dr Jaelea Skehan, Dr Sanderson Onie

### Closing Keynote 17:30 - 18:00

Chair: Vita Postuvan

The Worm at the Core: On the Role of Death in Life: Implications for Suicide

**Prevention** 

Professor Sheldon Solomon



# With thanks to our generous sponsors



























www.iasp.info









